STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING
4/18/2017 10:00 A.M.

26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

AGENDA

MARSHALL MCBRIDE ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
JACK MCGUFFEY

VICE-CHAIRMAN

LANCE GILMAN VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Members of the Board of County Commissioners also serve as the Board of Fire Commissioners for
the Storey County Fire Protection District, Storey County Brothel License Board, Storey County
Water and Sewer System Board and the Storey County Liquor and Gaming Board and during this
meeting may convene as any of those boards as indicated on this or a separately posted agenda.

All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Pursuant to
NRS 241.020 (2)(d)(6) Items on the agenda may be taken out of order, the public body may combine
two or more agenda items for consideration, and the public body may remove an item from the
agenda or delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. Any member of the Board
or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and acted
upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak.

All items include discussion and possible action to approve, modify, deny, or continue unless
marked otherwise.

1. CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING AT 10:00 A.M.

2 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Approval of the agenda for April 18, 2017.




DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:
Approve minutes for March 21, 2017.
CONSENT AGENDA

I For possible action, approval of interlocal agreement between Storey County, Nevada
and the State of Nevada Department of Transportation for the purpose of defining
the maintenance responsibilities and repair service required for the landscaped island
areas at the intersections of SR-439 (USA Parkway) and Electric Avenue, SR-439 (USA
Parkway) and Waltham way, and the guardrail at the intersection of SR-439 (USA
Parkway) and Sydney Drive.

I For possible action, approval of the 3rd quarter Virginia Township Justice Court
Report.

III For possible action, approval of the Treasurer Report for March 2017.

IV For possible action: Approval of payroll claims in the amount of $732,057.16 and
accounts payable claims in the amount of $254,929.12.

V  For possible action, approval of Business Licenses first readings:
A. SWISSLOG EVOMATIC GmbH - Contractor / Gewerbepark Ost 6, 4621
Sipbachzel ~ AUSTRIA (equipment)
B. AGILENT TECHNOLOGIES, INC. - General / 5301 Stevens Creek ~ Santa Clara,
CA (equipment)
C. H2MORGAN - Professional / 3008 NE 4th Place ~ Hillsboro, OR (consultant)
D. NK AMERICA, INC. - Contractor / 777 South Kutner Rd ~ Sydney, OH
(millwright)
E. AERIAL IMAGING - General / 1160 Pineridge Dr ~ Reno (aerial photography)
F. FS-ELLIOTT CO., LLC - Contractor / 5710 Mellon Rd ~ Export, PA (equipment)
G. VIATECHNIK, LLC - Professional / 343 West Erie ~ Chicago (consultant)
H. SONOSCAN, INC. - Contractor / 2149 East Pratt Blvd ~ Elk Grove, IL (service
provider)
. NICHOLAS & CO. RENO, LLC dba C & M Food Distributing - General / 7935
Sugar Pine ~ Reno (food)
J. ROBERT HALF NEVADA STAFF, INC. dba Accountemps - General / 5190 Neil
Rd ~ Reno (staffing)
K. PEACHY FROG, LLC dba Nothing But Skulls - General / 11 North C (retail) VC
L. GREG GRANT dba Silver Sadies Old Time Photos - General / 116 South C (retail)
VC
M. SIERRA INDUSTRIAL, LLC - Contractor / 858 Daniel Drive ~ Reno (rigging
contractor)
N. GLOBAL RETOOL AMERICA, LLC - Contractor / 4793 Colt Rd ~ Rockford, IL
(tooling company)




O. BALANCE TECHNOLOGY, INC. - Contractor / 7035 Jomar Dr ~ Whitmore
Lake, MI (equipment)

P. SYNCREON TECHNOLOGY (AMERICA), INC. - General / 2555 USA Parkway
(logistics) TRI

Q. ENGINUITY CONTROLS, LLC - Contractor / 1691 West Hamlin ~ Rochester
Hills, MI (equipment)

R. THYSSENKRUPP SYSTEM ENG.,, INC. - Contractor / 901 Doris Rd ~ Auburn
Hills, MI (equipment)

S. BIZLINK TECHNOLOGY, INC. - Contractor / 47211 Bayside Parkway ~
Fremont, CA (equipment)

T. ITC SERVICE GROUP - General / 7777 Greenback Ln ~ Citrus Heights, CA
(staffing)

U. COMSTOCK PHOTOGRAPHY - Home Business / 1880 Empire Rd ~ VC
Highlands (photo sales)

V. ODAWARA ENGINEERING CO., LTD. - Contractor / 4805 S County Rd ~ Tipp
City, OH (equipment)

W. ODAWARA AUTOMATION NAGAOKA CO., LTD - Contractor / 4805 S Co.
Rd ~ Tipp City, OH (equip)

X. TEKLUS, LLC - Contractor / 1 East First Street ~ Reno (construction)

Y. ECLIPSE AUTOMATION SW, LLC - Contractor / 4117 Clipper Ct ~ Fremont, CA
(equipment)

Z. ECLIPSE AUTOMATION, LLC - Contractor / 4117 Clipper Ct ~ Fremont, CA
(equipment)

AA. CORE PERFORMANCE CENTER, LLC - General / 2629 E. Rose Garden Ln ~
Phoenix (yoga instructor)

BB. PROLOG AUTOMATION GMBH & CO, KG - Professional / Neckar,
GERMANY (consultant)

CC. MARIA PILAR MARTIN RODRIGUEZ - Contractor / Soria SPAIN (equipment)
DD. DURR ECOCLEAN, GMBH - Contractor / Filderstadt, GERMANY
(equipment)

EE. STATE GROUP INDUSTRIAL (USA) LTD. - Contractor / 13800 N Hwy 57 ~
Evansville, IN (contractor)

FF. SHIN TECH LLC - Contractor / Nakahara, JAPAN (equipment)

GG. SEIYU, LIMITED - Contractor / Chigasaki City, JAPAN (equipment)

HH. KIMUDEN COMPANY, LTD. - Contractor / Hiraisuka City, JAPAN
(equipment)

II. ASCO POWER SERVICES, INC. - Contractor / 160 Park Ave ~ Fiorham Park, NJ
(equipment)

J]. NEMASYSTEMS AUTOMATION GMBH, LLC - Contractor / Bretzfeld,
GERMANY (equipment)

KK. SELWAY MACHINE TOOL CO., INC. - Contractor / 29250 Union City Blvd ~
Union City, CA (equip)

DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports

BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)




8.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action):

Discussion and direction to staff regarding legislation or legislative issues proposed
by legislators or by other entities permitted by the Nevada State Legislature to submit
bill draft requests, or such legislative issues as may be deemed by the Chairman or the
Board to be of critical significance to Storey County. Specific bills will include SB 57
which staff has expressed full support and bills SB176, SB244, SB314, AB289, SB271,
AB290, SB356, SB469 AND AB384.

DISCUSSION ONLY/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Regarding Six Mile Canyon Road action on actual opening date, moneys borrowed to
date, and ownership. Item requested by Mark Joseph Phillips.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Opportunity to be added to Presidential Disaster Declaration issued for the February
2017 Winter Storm and the potential Declaration of Emergency.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Approval of resolution #17-454 declaring May 2017 as Wildfire Awareness Month in
Storey County.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Amendment to the General Business License for Richard Connell, from Fire House
Creamery to Fire House BBQ. Business is located at 171 South C Street, Virginia City,
Nevada.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Approve second reading for the general license for the Gold Hill Hotel & Crown Point
Restaurant, 1540 Main St., Gold Hill, Nevada.

RECESS TO CONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY LIQUOR LICENSE BOARD
DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Amendment to the Liqour Licnese for Richard Connell, from Fire House Creamery to
Fire House BBQ. Business is located at 171 South C Street, Virginia City, Nevada.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Approve second reading for the liquor on-sale license & cabaret license for the Gold
Hill Hotel & Crown Point Restaurant, 1540 Main St., Gold Hill, Nevada.




17.

18.

19.

ADJOURN TO RECONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Possible action for first reading ordinance 17-274 to repeal chapter 8.32 of Storey
County Code addressing hazardous materials and toxic substances.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Business Licneses second readings:

A. SOUL HOSPITALITY, LLC (THE) dba The Soul from Seoul - General / 2325
Kietzke ~ Reno (food)

B. BAXTER & SON MECHANICAL CO., INC. - Contractor / 35 Stokes Dr ~
Moundhouse (contractor)

C. DOS CO., LTD - Contractor / 1-15-27 Nishi-ku, Osaka City JAPAN (contractor)
D. SQUAW VALLEY SKI CORP - General / 1901 Chamonix Place ~ Olympic Valley,
CA (promos)

E. REP PLUMBING, LLC - Contractor / 2528 Business Pkwy ~ Minden (contractor)
F. MINO AUTOMATION USA, INC. - Professional / 1670 Harmon Rd ~ Auburn
Hills, MI (consulting)

G. PHOENIX INSTALLATION & MGMT CO, INC. - Contractor / 347 Have a Hill Rd
~ Shelbyville, KY (equipment installation)

H. NIKON METROLOGY, INC. - Professional / 12701 Grand River Rd ~ Brighton,
MI (consulting)

I. CARDINAL CONTRACTING, LLC - Contractor / 2300 S Tibbs Ave ~ Indianapolis,
IN (contractor)

J. EAST FORK ROOFING, LLC - Contractor / 260 Freeport Blvd ~ Sparks (contractor)
K. VARIATION REDUCTION SOLUTIONS - Professional / 14901 Galleon Ct ~
Plymouth, MI (engineer)

L. JS] VENTURES, INC. - Contractor / 1111 S Roop ~ Carson City (septic system
cleaning)

M. MERCIER ELECT & MECHANICAL, INC. - Contractor / 115 Mayhew St ~ W
Point, MS (contractor)

N. CSC SERVICEWORKS, INC. - General / 303 Sunnyside Blvd ~ Plainview, NY
(coin oper. machinery)

O. TEAMTECHNIK MASCHINEN UND ANLAGEN GMBH, LLC - Professional /
Planckstr 40, 71691 Freirergamneckar GERMANY (consulting)

P. ODAWARA AUTOMATION, INC. - Contractor / 4805 S County Rd ~ Tipp City,
OH (machinery)

Q. RSI INSTALLATIONS, INC. - General / 13524 Vintage Place ~ Chino, CA
(staffing)

R. DERIK JONATHAN MURILLO-VAZQUEZ - Contractor / 1850 Selmi Dr ~ Reno
(contractor)




S. FULL OF HEART SPIRITUAL HEALING - General / 164A South C St (life coach)
vC

T. SILVER SPOON EATERY, LLC dba Silver Spoon Eatery - General / 171 South C St
(restaurant) VC

U. PACIFIC INTEGRATED HANDLING, INC. - Contractor / 10215 Portland Ave ~
Tacoma, WA (contractor)

V. IMES GROUP, LLC ~ Professional / 6601 Vaught Ranch Rd ~ Austin, TX (engineer)
W. PENTA BUILDING GROUP, LLC (THE) - Contractor / 181 East Warm Springs ~
Las Vegas (contractor)

X. KING BEE CONSTRUCTION, INC. - Contractor / 804 Mill Street ~ Reno
(contractor)

Y. TEAMTECHNIK PRODUCTION TECHNOLOGY, LLC - Contractor / UL ZA
GORA 23, PL 32-040 POLAND (contractor)

20. CORRESPONDENCE
I Agenda request from Bobby Kittle.

21.  PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

22. ADJOURNMENT

23. CLOSED SESSION
Call to Order Closed Session meeting pursuant to NRS 288.220 for the purpose of
conferring with county management and legal counsel regarding labor negotiations
with the Storey County Firefighters Association IAFF Local 4227 and Storey County
Sheriff’s Office Employees Association NAPSO Local 9110. This meeting will
commence immediately following the regular commission meeting.

NOTICE:

Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings.

Agenda items must be received in writing by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding
the regular meeting. For information call (775) 847-0969.

Items may not necessarily be heard in the order that they appear.

Public Comment will be allowed at the end of each meeting (this comment should be limited
to matters not on the agenda). Public Comment will also be allowed during each item upon
which action will be taken on the agenda (this comment should be limited to the item on the
agenda). Time limits on Public Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of the
Board. Please limit your comments to three minutes.

Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons regardless of race, color,
religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin.

In accordance with Federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil
rights regulations and policies, the USDA, its Agencies, offices, and employees, and
institutions participating in or administering USDA programs are prohibited from
discriminating based on race, color, national origin, religion, sex, gender identity (including




gender expression), sexual orientation, disability, age, marital status, family/ parental status,
income derived from a public assistance program, political beliefs, or reprisal or retaliation for
prior civil rights activity, in any program or activity conducted or funded by USDA (not all
bases apply to all programs). Remedies and complaint filing deadlines vary by program or
incident.

Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication for program
information (e.g., Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign Language, etc.) should contact
the responsible Agency or USDA’s TARGET Center at (202) 720-2600 (voice and TTY) or
contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at (800) 877-8339. Additionally, program
information may be made available in languages other than English.

To file a program discrimination complaint, complete the USDA Program Discrimination
Complaint Form, AD-3027, found online at

http:/ /www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing_cust.html and at any USDA office or write a
letter addressed to USDA and provide in the letter all of the information requested in the form.
To request a copy of the complaint form, call (866) 632-9992. Submit your completed form or
letter to USDA by:

(1) mail: U.S. Department of Agriculture
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights
1400 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C. 20250-9410;

(2) fax: (202) 690-7442; or

(3) email: program.intake@usda.gov.

USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners’ Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 89440.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING
I, Vanessa Stephens , Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that I posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before 4/12/2017; Virginia City Post
Office at 132 S C St, Virginia City, NV, the Storey County Courthouse located at 26 S B St, Virginia City,
NV, the Virginia City Fire Department located at 145 N C St, Virginia City, NV, the Virginia City
Highlands Fire Department located a 2610 Cartwright Rd, VC Highlands, NV and Lockwood Fire
Department located at 431 Canyon Way, Lockwood, NV.




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report
Meeting date: | Estimate of Time Required: 0 -5
Agenda: Consent [x] | Regular agenda [] | Public hearing required []

. Title: Approve minutes for March 21, 2017.

. Recommended motion: Approve as submitted.

. Prepared by: VANESSA
Department: MANAGER  Telephone: 847-1111

Staff Summary: Attached.

. Supporting Materials: See attached

. Fiscal Impact: O

. Legal review required: No

. Reviewed by:

_@ Department Head Department Name: MANAGER
County Manager Other Agency Review:
. Board Action:

[ | Approved [ 1 Approved with Modification
[ ] Denied [ ] Continued




STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING

TUESDAY, MARCH 21, 2017 10:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

MINUTES
MARSHALL MCBRIDE ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN
VICE-CHAIRMAN
JACK MCGUFFEY VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

ROLL CALL: Chairman McBride, Vice Chairman McGuffey, Commissioner Gilman, County
Manager Pat Whitten, Clerk & Treasurer Vanessa Stephens, District Attorney Anne Langer, Deputy
District Attorney Keith Loomis, Comptroller Hugh Gallagher, Community Relations Coordinator
Cherie Nevin, Planning Director/ Administrative Officer Austin Osborne, Community
Development Director Dean Haymore, Assessor Jana Seddon, Public Works Director Jason
VanHavel, Chief Deputy Tony Dosen, Fire Chief Gary Hames, Fire Chief Appointee Jeff Nevin,
Director of Security Melanie Keener, Emergency Management Director Joe Curtis

1. CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING AT 10:00 A.M.
Meeting was called to order by Chairman McBride at 10:00 A.M.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chairman McBride led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for March 21, 2017

Motion: Approve Agenda for March 21, 2017, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman
McGuffey, Seconded by: Commissioner Gilman, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote,
(Summary: Yes=3)

4. CONSENT AGENDA
I For possible action: Approval of contract renewal for Mark Stafford for services of independent

contractor to assess property in Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center.

IT For possible action: Approval to begin the April 4, 2017Board of County Commissioners meeting at
9:00am to allow adequate time for budget hearings.




I1I For possible action: Approval of the Treasurer’s report for February 2017.
IV For possible action: Approval of payroll claims in the amount of $891,392.03 and accounts payable
claims in the amount of $925,337.23.

\%

i

<c

SPF QEOZENATTEOEHUOWS

or possible action: Approval of Licensing Board First Readings:

R. F. MACDONALD COMPANY - Contractor / 25920 Eden Landing Rd ~ Hayward, CA (boilers)
DURR ECOCLEAN, INC. - Contractor / 26801 Northwestern Hwy ~ Southfield, MI (ind. machinery)
EBZ SYSTEC, INC. — General / 22251 Diesel Dr ~ McCalla, AL (supplier)

WAX ON WAX OFF MOBILE DETAIL - General / 2225 Elcrest Dr. ~ Reno (mobile car wash)
W.W. CLYDE & CO. — Contractor / 869 North 1500 West ~ Orem, UT (contractor)

TRADESMEN INTERNATIONAL, LLC — General / 9760 Shepard Rd ~ Macedonia, OH (staffing)
AUTOMATION LOGISTICS CORP - Contractor / 331 Scarlet Blvd ~ Oldsmar, FL (machine install.)
Keith Wallace dba A-SNAP — General / PO Box 3293 ~ Turlock, CA (mobile mechanic)

KING CONSTRUCTION, INC. — Contractor / 2040 Farm District Rd ~ Fernley (construction)

LADA CUBE, LLC - General / 101 Canary Lane ~ Grand Jet, CO (furniture delivery)

TEKNQO, INC. — Contractor / One Wall Street ~ Cave City, KY (automation equip.)

BASTIAN AUTOMATION ENG., LLC - General / 10585 N. Meridian ~ Indianapolis, IN (equip sales)

. BANNER INDUSTRIES OF N.E., INC. — General / 1 Industrial Drive ~ Danvers, MA (distribution)

TRUMPF, INC. — Contractor / 111 Hyde Rd ~ Farmington, CT (mfg equip)

NEVADA BARRICADE & SIGN CO., INC. / Contractor — PO Box 20459 ~ Reno (road const.)

CME PROFESSIONAL SVCS., LLC / General -- 7100 Cave Creek Rd ~ Cave Creek, AZ (staffing)
INDUSTRIAL KINETICS, INC. — Professional / 2535 Curtiss St ~ Downers Grove, IL (matl handl
equip)

KDDI AMERICA, INC. — General / 21241 S. Western Ave ~ Torrance, CA (translation svcs.)

UL, LLC - General / 333 Pfingsten Road ~ Northbrook, IL (safety training)

BLACK GOLD INDUSTRIES dba BGII - Transportation / 527 North Rice Ave ~ Oxnard, CA
(hazardous waste transportation)

OUT WEST BUILDINGS, LLC - General / 7450 Reno Hwy ~ Fallon (deliver portable sheds)
HIRATA CORPORATION OF AMERICA - Contractor / 5625 Decatur Blvd ~ Indianapolis, IN
(equipment manufacturing)

Public Comment:

None

Motion: Approve Consent Agenda for March 21, 2017, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice
Chairman McGuffey, Seconded by: Commissioner Gilman, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous

vote,

(Summary: Yes=3)

5. DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports
Public Works Director Jason VanHavel:

Six Mile Canyon - Progress has been made reconstructing damage to the drainage. Hundreds
of yards of rip-rap have been dumped to protect the canyon in the future.

Steps are being taken to finalize a project with NDOT. If that happens, the County should be
able to open the canyon fairly quickly.

Under the above scenarios, Six Mile could open up in two weeks - if NDOT takes over the
project - if not, two months.

If the (NDOT) project does not move forward, the canyon will have to dry out before
reconstruction of key areas (by the County) can begin.




Drainage damage on Lousetown and Cartwright Roads in the Highlands has been addressed.
Shoulders have been reconstructed and should remain intact in future, similar events.

Some of the potholes in Virginia City have been fixed. Some of the streets have been swept.
The swimming pool is being readied for this summer - opening near the end of the school
year.

Looking for people to fill lifeguard positions. Salary starts at $11/hour - a great summer
position for college or high school students.

Community Development Director, Dean Haymore:

°

e © o @

FEMA kick-off meeting will be held tomorrow regarding flood damage repairs and mitigation.
FEMA training has been held regarding contracts and procedures.

Meeting with insurance adjuster today regarding claims for different County buildings,
bridges, and such.

Funds are handed to the State, the State hands down to the counties. Funds to GID’s have to
come from the counties.

Mr. Haymore will work with Canyon GID. The GID insured Cercle De Cerese.

As some point, the County will need an agreement with the GID.

FEMA replaces only 75% of costs, leaving 25% to be paid by the County.

The State will be requested to provide %2 of the 25% hit.

There is a $5,000 deductible on every County building with a claim. FEMA will typically pay
75% of the $5,000 (in addition to the costs).

Still running high on business licenses - currently over 100% of last year.

Ready to permit building “G” at Tesla.

Meeting next week with Fulcrum engineers/ planners out of Germany to start design plan.
USA Parkway is moving along, it's a beautiful drive. The contractor has broken through to
Highway 50. Completion scheduled for August, with grand opening scheduled for second
week in September.

Vice Chairman McGuffey: Regarding the FEMA 25%, is that for the County, GID, or both?

Mr. Haymore: FEMA reimburses 75% of cost of damage. The recipient has to absorb the 25%. The
State has a fund set aside to reimburse 12 %2% - that must be applied for. The GID will have to pay
25% separate from the County.

The railroad bridges reconstructed in the GID and Six Mile Canyon are going to be the big costs.

Community Relations Director, Cherie Nevin:

On the FEMA match, the State has a “disaster relief account”. Counties and cities can apply to
that account for reimbursement. The County would have a 12 %2 % match. This has to go
before the Legislature - there are no guarantees, however the County was successful in the 97
event.

All required paperwork has been submitted. An application will have to be completed.

The SBA is offering low-interest loans to businesses and residents affected by recent floods.
Application must be made on-line.

35 visitors from Poland - here for a Governor’s trade mission - were hosted in Virginia City
last week.




A community meeting will be held tomorrow night at the Mark Twain Community Center.
There will be an update on flood-related projects.

Has tickets available for the Community Chest’s annual fundraiser April 14th at Pipers Opera
House, a concert featuring legendary singer/songwriter Rodney Crowell.

Planning Director/Administrative Officer Austin Osborne:

L]

Currently in the health benefit, open enrollment period for employees and elected officials.
Premiums will go up.

The County team and benefits committee is looking at ways to keep premiums down, keeping
benefits reasonable.

Most likely will end up with a plan with more choices than the current plan. Such as an HSA
high deductible plan with PPO, and other variations.

Open enrollment will be held on April 5%, 10AM and 2PM, and April 6t at 9PM. This is an
opportunity for all to enroll.

LP Insurance representatives will be available to discuss plans.

The Courthouse parking lot cannot be paved until it is completely dry. There will be more
delay based on the current weather. Hopefully it will be done in two to three weeks.

The lights in the parking lot are now on as well as the lights on the Courthouse, which have
been replaced.

The car chargers, including a Tesla charger, are being energized and ready to install.

The Tesla charger puts the County on the maps given to Tesla owners who will see this as a
place to charge and come to visit.

The Planning Commission/ USGS water study “town hall” will be held at the Highlands Fire
Station on Thursday, March 23rd. USGS will give a presentation on water conditions in that
area. It is important for the public to attend to give direction to County Commissioners,
Planning Commissioners, and Mr. Osborne.

The USGS will be conducting a “fly-over” to create topography maps of the Mark Twain area
to be used in preparation of a flood plan for that area. This will be paid by FEMA as the
County is a member of the Carson Water Subconservancy District.

Comptroller Hugh Gallagher:

°

Attended NACO conference discussion regarding the ADS “retirement” taking place in 2019.
Finding a new service is a huge project, with the Assessor’s portion being most difficult.

The search is for a vendor that can provide all software to make this work.

Lyon County has a new system that is “up and running”. That system may be a good choice.
Budgets are due two weeks from today. Revenues will be less than last year - adjustments
will be made as necessary.

Arika Perry, St. Mary’s Art Center Director:

°

L]

St. Mary’s recently hosted a Nevada Arts Council focus group, discussing what the arts might
look like on the Comstock - how it could be more visible, how it could benefit children and
adults - and growing the culture in this district.

An outcome from this group was consideration of re-establishing the Comstock Arts Council.
The “Spring Exhibition” is open through December 34

A membership program, along with several other new programs, has been started.

Progress is being made on the 2nd floor exhibit - the history of St. Mary’s from pre-hospital era
to the present.




Lara Matther, Fourth Ward School Director:
e A fundraising event - “Steppin’ Back in Time to 1910” - will be held Saturday, October 7%. An
auction will be held featuring art made out of antique 1910 school desk pieces.

Emergency Management Director, Joe Curtis:
¢ There has been significant impact throughout the County from the rain and snow events.
¢ Thanks to all County personnel and others, who stepped up during this year’s weather events
at the Emergency Management Operations Center.
e There has been a lot of strain on personnel due to the significant impact of the weather.
e There is concern about potential impact of run-off from snow melt, especially on Carson Street.

County Manager, Pat Whitten:
e Special thanks and appreciation to Highland’s residents, Jay Carmona and Gary Brownell, for
the hard work and assistance during the recent storms.
o Alot of people called the Emergency Center and offered help.

County Clerk, Vanessa Stephens:
* Reported on the up-coming Recall Election of Sheriff Gerald Antinoro being held April 11,
2017giving detailed information regarding polling places, times, and registration.
e All registered voters in the County can participate in the election,

6. DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action): Discussion and direction to staff regarding legislation or
legislative issues proposed by legislators or by other entities permitted by the Nevada State
Legislature to submit bill draft requests, or such legislative issues as may be deemed by the Chairman
or the Board to be of critical significance to Storey County. Specific bills will include SB57 which staff
has expressed full support.

County Manager Pat Whitten:
e SB57 - Bill to specifically re-set the Commission for the Nevada Commission for the
Reconstruction of theV&T Railway.

1. A letter was submitted by Board member Candace Duncan, apparently without
authorization from the Board, in an attempt to erode efforts of all who had come to an
agreement.

2. The Bill is temporarily de-railed, with attempts to get it back on track.

3. This Bill is the only way to put the right people on the Board to make the changes
necessary to affect tourism.

Austin Osborne:

e Alot of activity on Collective Bargaining Bills, including bills for:

1. Paid tuition for children of all public employees, as well as Police and Fire officers killed
in line of duty;

2. Mistake miscalculation of overtime;
3. Making employee orientation “subject to bargaining”;
4. Employer paying employees “out of network” doctor;

e SB297 regarding PERS - employees hired after 2018 may have choice to be in a 401K type plan.




e AB277 Land Use Bill - zoning cannot be changed in any County to increase density within five
miles of conservation or recreation areas. More of a concern in Clark County.

e Numerous water bills, focused on critical management areas in Nevada. There are no critical
management areas in Storey County. However, there is the possibility that the Highlands
could become a critical management area. The engineers office could possibly come in and
make changes to the amount of water being pumped, allow meters, or whatever.

Chairman McBride: This has been a very active legislative session. The County has testified on
numerous bills, specifically on SB57. No one voted objecting to the bill. Apparently, the Railway
Commission Board never authorized Ms. Duncan to send the letter to Senator Parks who was advised
that Ms. Duncan did not have the blessing of the (Railway Commission) Board.

e ABI153 - looks at the impacts of development in one area on surrounding communities,
allowing jurisdictions to impose fees on another area or County to cover financial impact.
Sixteen have testified in opposition, with only the author in favor.

e County lobbyists, Mary and John Walker - Walker & Associates, and Greg “Bum” Hess, are
doing a fantastic job monitoring the Legislature and representing the County’s interests.

Vice Chairman McGuffey:
e AB143 - Property tax formula correction bill. This has been re-written so there will not be any
tax hike. This will be allowed to correct itself. Once it hits 3%, this will become the base.
e SB302 - Marijuana bill. A replacement bill with a 15% tax rate - 5% going to counties who
have marijuana establishments.
e SB345 - Tax abatement impact to counties. This would provide an impact study on what
counties are losing. Similar to SB153, setting up more “red tape” and road blocks.

7. BOARD COMMENT (No Action-No Public Comment)
Vice Chairman McGuffey:
o Congratulations to local resident, Lacy J. Dalton, recently inducted into the North American
Country Music Association “Hall of Fame”.
o The “Rocky Mountain Oyster Festival” - St. Patrick’s Day celebration was a great success.
This year’s attendance was higher than ever.
e The ADS workshop had too many people attending - going different directions. Mr.
McGuffey recommended setting up an advisory board with each County having a
representative. This has to be done by March 27th with the next meeting set for April 3td,

8. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Accept bid submitted by Corrie Zam-Northan and

A. Perry in the amount of $11,000.00 to design and create a wall mural in the Courthouse Slammer &
Museum along the upper west and north walls. Also, authorize the County Manager and District
Attorney to execute a contract to facilitate this.

County Manager Whitten: This is a great museum committee. Lara Matther has done a phenomenal
job along with others, including: Joe Curtis, Ron Gallagher, and Melanie Keener.

Lara Matther: Thanks also to Cherie Nevin. An update on the museum:
e A unique museum has been created that County citizens can be proud of.
e The museum is not complete - a good museum is never done.

6




¢ Most of the photo and text panels are up in the display cases.

e The next step will be reaching out to community members in hopes that they come to the
museum, see the photos and text panels, and then perhaps donate items and artifacts from
personal collections. Ms. Matther can be contacted through the Fourth Ward School website.

Artists Erika Perry and Corrie Zam-Northan presented drawings of a mural proposed for the
Slammer Museum.
e The landscape mural will go above the exhibit boxes along the south and west walls. The
mural will complement the exhibits.
e The mural should take five months to complete, with most of the work being done “after
hours”so as not to impact employees or visitors.

Mr. Whitten discussed procedural items:
e A proposed contract has been prepared by the District Attorney’s Office:

1. Section 3, Industrial Insurance (Workers Comp Insurance): This section is being
worked out. The County should be able to cover this. The mural project would cost
much more with anyone else. The County’s Workers Comp carrier has indicated there
is a waiver process that Ms. Perry and Ms. Zam-Northan are willing to go through.

2. The mural at the Bucket parking lot was done by these artists and is a display of the
quality of their work.

Public Comment:
None

Chairman McBride: Per legal counsel, discloses that Corrie Zam-Northan works occasionally for
Chair McBride in the private sector.

Motion: I, Commissioner McGuffey, move to approve the bid in the amount of $11,000 tendered by
Corrie Zam-Northan and Arika Perry to create a mural painting in the Courthouse Slammer &
Museum and authorize the County Manager and District Attorney to execute a contract to facilitate
this, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman McGuffey, Seconded by: Commissioner
Gilman, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

9. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Application for refund of property taxes in the amount of
$19,189.58, requested by Stormo Investments LLC. Supporting documents can be found at:
http:/ /storeycounty.org/ AgendaCenter/ViewFile/ Agenda / 03212017-694

Deputy District Attorney Keith Loomis presented this item. This application is brought forward
pursuant to NRS 354.220 providing, in the opinion of the Board of County Commissioners (BOC), the
Board is authorized to make a refund if the applicant for the refund has just cause making the
application and granting of the refund would be applicable. Decision of the Board must be
unanimous and the request can go back three years.

e Applicants made application to the Board of Equalization for the current year - a request for

reduction in the value of the building in TRI determined by the assessor,
e This request is for the two previous years - a refund of the value of the building.




e Per the Attorney General, only certain types of request for refund can be submitted to the
BOC. A request regarding assessment made by the assessor must go to the Board of
Equalization. Requests based on mistake can come before the BOC.

o The County Assessor applies Marshall & Swift standing to determine value of a building - as
was done in this case.

e Soon after, it became apparent there were defects in the building not taken into account by the
Assessor’s Office.

e Itis Mr. Loomis” opinion that this can be brought to the Board.

o Three appraisals and two repair cost itemizations are provided.

e One appraisal states the costs of repair to the building would exceed the cost to replace - the
building was appraised at $0.

e A second assessed the value of land and building at approximately $1.8 million. The cost of
repairs provided by the Stormo’s was approximately $1.6 million, leaving approximately
$193,000 value for land and building. Subtracting the value of the land, left a building value of
approximately $65,000.

e This matter is the subject of litigation between Stormo Investments LLC, and the building
contractor, Dennis Banks Construction.

¢ The third appraisal by Coldwell-Banker, states the contractor advised that the building has no
defects. The appraiser assumed the building had been properly constructed in accordance with
code ~ coming up with an appraised value of $1.5 million.

e In the litigation, Dennis Banks Construction submitted costs of repairs to be around $550,000.

e The question to the Board is whether or not the Stormo’s should be entitled to refund of taxes
paid for the building, or a portion thereof.

Chair McBride: The $19,189 was paid on the building and improvements, not the land?
Mr. Loomis: The Assessor can confirm this.

Assessor Jana Seddon: That is correct.

Vice Chair McGuffey: Is the building usable or not?

Mr. Loomis: Itis subject to a Certificate of Occupancy - but does not know whether it is usable or
not. This is disputed between the parties and is in litigation.

A letter from Dennis Banks Construction’s attorney, states Dennis Banks Construction (DBC) will pay
$1.5 for the building. The Stormo’s state this is an offer of settlement not purchase. The attorney said
it is an offer for purchase but does not know what impact it would have on the litigation.

Mr. Loomis feels this is very ambiguous.

Georgette Stormo: There are unusual circumstances in this matter . Ms. Stormo reviewed the CBRE
appraisal prepared by DBC’s counsel for mediation purposes. The Stormo’s appraisers disagree with
the CBRE valuation. Ms. Stormo discussed offers from Mr. Banks, and reviewed documents
including expert opinions - which are in the packet - validating the Stormo’s concerns. Discrepancies




from plan and substandard workmanship issues are discussed by all three experts, with all stating
there are major problems.

Ms. Stormo reviewed issues and problems in construction of the building:

e The discrepancy from plan constituted a dangerous condition and detailed the steps to correct
this condition.

DBC’s engineer could not refute the serious nature of structural deficiency and stipulated and

agreed to the extent and cost of repair.

e Due to negligent construction by DBC, the building has been designated unsafe by several
engineers and should not, cannot, be occupied until remedial measures are completed.

e Structural integrity is necessary for habitability and safety incorporated by nature and intent
in the Certificate of Occupancy.

e Structural deficiencies are inherent in the building and not caused by lack of maintenance,
normal wear and tear, or age.

e Had the structural deficiencies been known to Storey County, Ms. Stormo believes the
Certificate of Occupancy would not have been issued and the building would not have been
placed on the 2015 tax roll.

e Stormo Investments is requesting relief from property taxes on a building that cannot be
leased or sold until repairs are made and the building is certified by a structural engineer.

e The Board is requested to approve a refund of property tax.

Vice Chair McGuffey: Are you claiming structural defaults or was the building damaged after being
built? When was this building built?

Ed Stormo: It was construction defects.
Mr. Stormo reviewed defects - failing walls, water instrusion, and more.

Georgette Stormo: Construction began January 2015 with completion and the Certificate of
Occupancy in May 2015.

Chair McBride: Are you going to tear the building down?
Mr. Stormo: Up until now, no one has said what should be done.
Mrs. Stormo: It may have to be demolished.

Chair McBride: It’s going to cost between $500,000 and $1.5 million to repair this building? There are
a lot of moving parts. Did Banks Construction offer to purchase the building?

Mr. Stormo: Banks’ attorney sent “a deal” stating Banks was willing to purchase for $1.5 million.
What that includes is unknown - such as claims from sub-contractors. The Contractor’s Board was
moving ahead until Dennis Banks said it had to go to litigation.

Commissioner Gilman: Your contract included an element for arbitration so the Contractor’s Board
stepped aside and mediation started. Where is the mediation today?

9




Mr. Stormo: There is a court-ordered hearing on April 7% and all of the insurance companies must
attend.

Commissioner Gilman: The building has not been occupied to date?
Ms. Stormo: No, it can’t be.

Chair McBride: Has the building been red-tagged?

Mr. Stormo: No, who would red-tag it?

Chair McBride: County inspectors.

Ms. Stormo: Madsen-Knepper are structural engineers. The costs of repairs (given to the
Commissioners) have been prepared by structural engineers. Dennis Banks’ structural engineer
agrees this is a dangerous situation.

Commissioner Gilman, addressing Mr. Loomis: It seems the subject of this item is not to evaluate the
building - its structure or usability - but to determine if this building is not able to be occupied will
the County rebate a certain amount of the taxes during the time negotiations are taking place.

Mr. Loomis: The Stormo’s are asking for a refund of property taxes paid on the building for 2015 and
2016.

Commissioner Gilman: It is not up to the Commission to find default. It is whether the County is
comfortable in rebating $19,000 in taxes on a building that may or may not be occupied. Does Mr.
Haymore have any comments regarding this?

Dean Haymore, Community Development Director: This building was built under a CMU with
licensed contractor and a third party, licensed inspection firm that did inspections as required by
Community Development. The C of O was issued when all inspections were complete. Sometime
later, the Stormo’s advised Mr. Haymore of deficiencies and requested that the C of O be rescinded.
A list of deficiencies was provided - not all had been found at that time and litigation regarding the
building was mentioned. Any time litigation is mentioned, it is directed to the District Attorney.
Information presented today is more in depth than has previously been seen. The C of O has not
been rescinded, and request to red-tag the building has not been received.

District Attorney Langer: The question is - are the Stormo’s entitled to back-taxes not because of the
litigation or arguments, but because this was not a habitable building that could be used during that
time.

Mr. Loomis: Rather than being inhabitable, it's whether or not the building had value.
Ms. Langer: Right. This is what was being discussed at the Board of Equalization - whether the

building had value. The value of the building in 2015 and 2016. The question of defects, still in
litigation, is a different issue.

10




Mr. Loomis: The question before the Board is - did the building have no value due to structural
problems in 2015 and 16 such that the Assessor’s valuation was based on a mistake in the premise. If
there was no value, the request for a refund is appropriate.

Commissioner Gilman: The building was built for what purpose?
Ms. Stormo: To lease. The building has no value.
Commissioner Gilman: The building cannot be leased with probable structural defects.

Chair McBride: Would a decision be premature when it is not known whether the property has value
yet? If the building is demolished, there is zero value. If it can be repaired, then there is value to the

property.

Mr. Loomis: A decision can be continued to see if this matter is settled, giving a clear idea as to the
value of the building. Or a decision can be made today based on what is front of you.

Mr. Stormo: Even if it could be repaired, the building did not value for those two years.

Chair McBride, addressing Assessor Jana Seddon: At what point does the Stormo’s building go
under the tax role?

Ms. Seddon: There are differences between taxable for tax purposes and appraisal for sale.

¢ Generally, (property) goes on the tax role as it is built.

e The Assessor’s office was not aware of any issues with this building until receipt of the
Stormo’s Board of Equalization appeal this year.

e Looking at the appraisals from our office and Mark Stafford’s (outside appraiser for TRI
property), this is an income producing property.

¢ When there is an appeal to the County Board and the State Board of Equalization on an income
producing property - a cost approach is done to come up with the value of a building. That is
what was done with this building believing it to be “to standards” and able to be occupied -
making it an income producing property.

e This property is not making any income as it sits. There’s value to the land, but no income.

e One of the appraisals received stated after repairs the value of building was $65,000. This was
“for sale”. This is looking at everything - the esthetics, the landscaping. As tax appraisers,
these items are not looked at.

e As tax appraisers, we look at what's left such as asphalt, anything that can be salvaged out of
that building. We came up with an approximate $45,000.

e In the Stormo’s presentation at the Board of Equalization, it came out that even the asphalt is
going to have to be removed. It (asphalt) is set at a grade where all of the water runs into the
building.

e That was one of the reasons why the Board determined there was no value to the building.

e How taxes are assessed has to be looked at. At this point, this building is not producing
income.

11




e That is one of the reasons Ms. Seddon believes the County Board (of Equalization) decided to
decrease that building to $1.00 on the tax roll - showing that it is not something the Assessor’s
missed but that there is an issue with that property.

Ms. Stormo: Packets have been prepared for the Board, including pictures showing what the
Stormo’s faced two days after the Certificate of Occupancy. It is this Certificate of Occupancy that
puts the building on the tax role. This is all the C of O can be used for - the building cannot be
occupied. What does the Certificate of Occupancy mean? Just to put the building on the tax role. It
cannot mean the building can be occupied.

Commissioner Gilman: It appears this is a building that is not able to be occupied without retrofit. 1
don’t think we (the Board) are in a position to decide whether 30%, 5%, or 90% is usable but believe
the request is justified.

District Attorney Langer: This comes down to two different issues - the value versus the lawsuit in
which the County is not involved. If the Board believes it can go forward based on evidence heard
today - great. If more time is needed, the matter can be continued.

Public Comment:
None

County Manager Whitten: We should exclude the fact that the on-going litigation has not been heard
by a mediator or arbitrator and let that take its course. Mr. Whitten - and Mr. Haymore can confirm-
knows this building has never been occupied or used from an income-gathering basis, and we're
talking $19,000 spread over two years. Staff recommendation would be to approve.

Chairman McBride: Listening to testimony’s of Ms. Seddon, Mr. Haymore, and the Stormo’s
presentation, I think we are all leaning in the same direction.

Vice Chairman McGuffey: This is for 2015 and 2016 taxes. Are the Stormo’s going to come back and
ask for 20177

Chairman McBride: The Board of Equalization brought that down to $1.00.

Assessor Jana Seddon: This is refund for 2015-2016, 2016-2017. 2017-2018 was taken care of at the
Board of Equalization and the valuation has been corrected.

Ms. Langer: At the Board of Equalization, the Stormo’s were advised that was not the proper venue
for 2015 and 2016 years - this is the proper venue under the statutes cited by Mr. Loomis.

Motion: Approve application for refund of property taxes in the amount of $19,189.58, as requested
by Stormo Investments LLC, Action: Approve, Moved by: Commissioner Gilman, Seconded by:

Vice Chairman Gilman, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

Chairman McBride called for recess at 11:55 AM
Meeting reconvened at 12:13 PM

12




10. RECESS TO CONVENE AS THE 474 FIRE DISTRICT BOARD

11. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Storey County Fire Protection District agreement with the
Nevada Division of Forestry for participation in the Wildland Fire Protection Program (WFPP).

Fire Chief Appointee Jeff Nevin presented this item. This is a contract seen in previous years with
some additions. The program has been changed to allow Storey County Fire to bill WFPP directly, in
lieu of the federal partners, enabling payment right away rather than waiting months. Contract will
be in effect July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2019. No cost increase in this contract.

Chairman McBride: This is a good program. The County has participated for several years. A small
insurance policy for what the County gets in return.

Public Comment:
None

Motion: I, move to approve the renewal of the Interlocal Contract between the Storey County Fire
Protection District and the State of Nevada, Department of Conservation and Natural Resources,
Nevada Division of Forestry for the Wildland Fire Protection Program, and authorize the Chairman
to sign, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman McGuffey, Seconded by: Commissioner
Gilman, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

12, DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Consent agreement and mutual release between Storey
County Fire Protection District and James Hardie Building Products settling disputed fire code
violations.

Deputy District Attorney Keith Loomis presented this item.
e Last summer James Hardie Building Products had a hazardous spill on Hardie property which

went outside of the containment area and subsequently to a storm drain area.

A hazardous material clean-up company was called in.

This was not reported to Storey County Fire Protection District for about nine days.

The failure to report resulted in citations being issued for each day not reported.

Total fines imposed was approximately $63,000.

James Hardie filed an appeal of the decision of the Fire Marshal.

Per County Ordinance, an appeal from this decision is to the State Fire Marshal.

The interim State Fire Marshal was not clear as to whether to hear this item or not.

A letter of explanation was requested and received from counsel for James Hardie.

The Fire District met with the James Hardie representative at the building site. The Fire

District concern was safety of building occupants.

e Corrections to the building were worked out between Hardie and the Fire District.

e A Consent Agreement and Mutual Release was entered into by the Fire District and Hardie.

e Under the Agreement, both parties consent to dismiss the appeal, release all claims, the Fire
District will retract the citation, and Hardie will make the corrections.

e The fines will be dismissed.

e o o

13




Vice Chairman McGuffey: It seems that (Hardie) has had complaints before.

Fire Chief Gary Hames: There has been previous issues in this facility which have been worked
through. There have been problems with the (Hardie) Environmental Health Safety (EHS) personnel
recruitment and retention. There a good, recruited new position just filled very willing to work with
the Fire District. Based on this, the Fire District was willing to waive the fines in lieu of putting safety
into the structure. Hardie has done a very good job and jumped on safety issues. The Fire District is
comfortable with this decision.

Public Comment:
None

Motion: I, move to approve the Consent Agreement and Mutual Release between the Storey County
Fire Protection District and James Hardie Building Products and authorize the Fire Chief to sign,
Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman McGuffey, Seconded by: Commissioner Gilman,
Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

13. ADJOURN TO RECONVENE AS THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
14. ADJOURN TO RECONVENE THE STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

15. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Licensing Board Second Readings:
A. COBHAM WIRELESS-Professional/15950 N Dallas Pkwy - Dallas, TX (consulting)
B. VISOTEC AMERICA-Contractor/1955 Vaughn Road - Kennesaw, GA (equipment)
C. CAPITOL BUILDERS HARDWARE, INC.-Contractor/4699 24th St - Sacramento (contractor)
D. TEKNO IC-DISC, INC.-Contractor/2654 W. Horizon Ridge - Henderson NV (equipment)
E. NEDCON USA, INC.-Contractor/10053 Simonson Rd - Harrison, OH (racking)
F. WEDCO, INC. - General/450 Toano Street - Reno (distributor)
G. MATSUI MACHINE, LTD-Contractor/4-10-11 Kawaguchi Osake-shi JAPAN (machinery)
H. MITSUBISHI CHEMICAL ENGINEERING CORP.-Professional/2-2 Nihonbashi Tokyo Japan
I. ROBERT MCKINNEY-LISA MCKINNEY dba The Power Company-Contactor/25 Brushland
Court-Reno (electrical contractor)
J. MAAK CORPORATION - Professional/401 Ryland - Reno (consultant)
K. TEAMTECHNIK CORPORATION-Contractor/5155 Sugarloaf Pkwy - Lawrenceville, GA (equip)
L. NORTHERN ELECTRIC, INC.-Contractor/12789 Emerson St - Thornton, CO (contractor)
M. SYSTEM?, INC.-Professional/301-B North Detroit - West Liberty, OH (consultant)
N. PANASONIC INDUSTRIAL DEVICES ENGINEERING CO., LTD-Professional/
800 Higashiyama Toyama, JAPAN (consultant)
O. TECH USA, LLC - General/8334 Veterans Hwy - Millersville, MD (staffing)
P. SIERRA SCALES, LLC - Home Business/237 Martin Lane - Dayton (home office only)
Q. EFFICIENT INDUSTRIAL INSTALLATION, LLC-Contractor/3608 Esper-El Paso(equipment)
R. NEW EARTH CONCEPTS-Professional/801 Belfair Ave - Orting, WA (Consultant)
S. MALEKO PERSONNEL - General/32108 Alvarado Blvd - Union City, CA (staffing)
T. TEMARRY RECYCLYING, INC. - General/476 Tecate Rd - Tecate, CA (on-site recycling)

County Manager Pat Whitten, on behalf of Community Development, recommends approval of all
items A. through T.

14




Public Comment:
None

Motion: Approve Items A. through T., Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman McGuffey,
Seconded by: Commissioner Gilman, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

16. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

None

17. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned by the Chair at 12:25 PM

18. CLOSED SESSION

Call to Order Closed Session meeting pursuant to NRS 288.220 for the purpose of conferring with
County management and legal counsel regarding labor negotiations with the Storey County
Firefighters Association IAFF Local 4277 and Storey County Sheriff’s Office Employees Association
NAPSO Local 9110. This meeting will commence immediately following the regular commission
meeting.

15




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report
Meeting date: \ Estimate of Time Required: 0 -5
Agenda: Consent [x] [ Regular agenda [] | Public hearing required []

. Title; For possible action, approval of interlocal agreement between Storey County,
Nevada and the State of Nevada Department of Transportation for the purpose of
defining the maintenance responsibilities and repair service required for the landscaped
island areas at the intersections of SR-439 (USA Parkway) and Electric Avenue, SR-439
(USA Parkway) and Waltham way, and the guardrail at the intersection of SR-439 (USA
Parkway) and Sydney Drive.

. Recommended motion: Approve as part of the consent agenda.

. Prepared by: VANESSA
Department: MANAGER  Telephone: 847-1111

. Staff Summary: Agreement provided.

. Supporting Materials: See attached

Fiscal Impact: 0

. Legal review required: Yes

. Reviewed by:

Department Head Department Name: MANAGER
County Manager Other Agency Review:
. Board Action:
[ ] Approved [ 1 Approved with Modification
[ ] Denied [ ] Continued

2T



Agreement Number NM067-17-015
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

This Agreement, made and entered into on , by and between the State of
Nevada, acting by and through its Department of Transportation, hereinafter called the
“DEPARTMENT,” and Storey County, hereinafter called the “COUNTY.”

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, an Interlocal Agreement is defined as an agreement by public agencies to
obtain a service from another public agency; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions contained in Chapter 408 of the Nevada Revised
Statutes, the Director of the DEPARTMENT may enter into agreements necessary to carry out the
provisions of the Chapter; and

WHEREAS, NRS 277.180 authorizes any one or more public agencies to contract with any
one or more other public agencies to perform any governmental service, activity or undertaking
which any of the public agencies entering into the agreement is authorized by law to perform and
refers to such as an Interlocal Contract, hereinafter called an Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of this Agreement is to define the maintenance responsibilities and
repair services required for the landscaped island areas at the intersections of SR-439 (USA
Parkway) and Electric Avenue, SR-439 (USA Parkway) and Waitham Way, and the guardrail at the
intersection of SR-439 (USA Parkway) and Sydney Drive hereinafter called the IMPROVEMENTS,
shown on Exhibits “A” through “C”, inclusive, attached hereto and made a part hereof, that are being
constructed as part of the DEPARTMENT's project to construct SR-439 (USA Parkway); and

WHEREAS, the IMPROVEMENTS and their continued maintenance will be of benefit to the
DEPARTMENT, the COUNTY, the people of the State of Nevada, and the traveling public; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto are willing and able to perform the services described herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of the mutual covenants herein
contained, it is agreed as follows:

ARTICLE | - COUNTY AGREES
1. To own the right-of-way that the IMPROVEMENTS will be located in, in perpetuity.

2. To allow the DEPARTMENT to occupy COUNTY right-of-way to perform whatever
maintenance or modifications of the IMPROVEMENTS that are required.

ARTICLE Il - DEPARTMENT AGREES

1. To own, operate, maintain, repair and modify the IMPROVEMENTS that will be
located within the COUNTY’s right-of-way. To be 100% responsible for all costs associated with
maintenance except where recoverable from third party insurance or by other means.

ARTICLE Il - IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED

1. This Agreement shall not become effective until and unless approved by appropriate
official action of the governing body of each party.

1

Agmt#NM067-17-015

NDOT
Rev. 04/2014



2. The term of this Agreement shall be from the date first written above, and continue in
perpetuity for the operation and maintenance as specified herein.

3. The IMPROVEMENTS shall be and remain the sole and exclusive property of the
DEPARTMENT.

4. This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted according to the laws of the State
of Nevada.
5. This Agreement shall inure and be binding upon the respective successors and

assigns of the parties hereto.

6. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and shall not
be modified unless in writing and signed by the parties.

7. All notices or other communications required or permitted to be given under this
Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given if delivered personally in
hand, by telephonic facsimile with simultaneous regular mail, or mailed certified mail, return receipt
requested, postage prepaid on the date posted, and addressed to the other party at the address set
forth below:

FOR DEPARTMENT: Rudy Malfabon, P.E., Director
Attn.: Pedro Rodriguez, Project Manager
Nevada Department of Transportation
Division: Project Management
1263 South Stewart Street
Carson City, NV 89712
Phone: 775-888-7320
Fax: 775-888- 7322
E-mail: prodriguez@dot.state.nv.us

FOR ORGANIZATION: Marshall McBride, Chairman
Storey County Board of Commissioners
P.O. Box 176
26 South B Street
Phone: 775-847-0968
Fax; 775-847-0949
Email: mmcbride@storeycounty.org

8. Failure of either party to perform any obligation of this Agreement shall be deemed a
breach. Except as otherwise provided for by law or this Agreement, the rights and remedies of the
parties shall not be exclusive and are in addition to any other rights and remedies provided by law or
equity, including but not limited to actual damages, and to a prevailing party’s reasonable attorney's
fees and costs.

9. The parties do not waive and intend to assert available NRS Chapter 41 liability
limitations in all cases. Agreement liability of both parties shall not be subject to punitive damages.
Actual damages for any State breach shall never exceed the amount of funds which have been
appropriated for payment under this Agreement, but not yet paid, for the fiscal year budget in
existence at the time of the breach.

10. Neither party shall be deemed to be in violation of this Agreement if it.is prevented
from performing any of its obligations hereunder due to strikes, failure of public transportation, civil
2

Agmt#NM067-17-015

NDOT
Rev. 04/2014



or military authority, act of public enemy, accidents, fires, explosions, or acts of God, including
without limitations, earthquakes, floods, winds, or storms. In such an event the intervening cause
must not be through the fault of the party asserting such an excuse, and the excused party is
obligated to promptly perform in accordance with the terms of the Agreement after the intervening
cause ceases.

11. To the fullest extent of NRS Chapter 41 liability limitations, each party shall indemnify,
hold harmless and defend, not excluding the other’s right to participate, the other from and against
all liability, claims, actions, damages, losses, and expenses, including but not limited to reasonable
attorney's fees and costs, arising out of any alleged negligent or willful acts or omissions of the
party, its officers, employees and agents. Such obligation shall not be construed to negate, abridge,
or otherwise reduce any other right or obligation of indemnity, which would otherwise exist as to any
party or person, described herein. This indemnification obligation is conditioned upon service of
written notice to the other party within thirty (30) calendar days of the indemnified party’s notice of
actual or pending claim or cause of action. The indemnifying party shall not be liable for
reimbursement of any attorney’s fees and costs incurred by the indemnified party due to said party
exercising its right to participate with legal counsel.

12 The parties are associated with each other only for the purposes and to the extent set
forth in this Agreement. Each party is and shall be a public agency separate and distinct from the
other party and shall have the right to supervise, manage, operate, control, and direct performance
of the details incident to its duties under this Agreement. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall
be deemed or construed to create a partnership or joint venture, to create relationships of an
employer-employee or principal-agent, or to otherwise create any liability for one agency whatsoever
with respect to the indebtedness, liabilities, and obligations of the other agency or any other party.

13. Failure to declare a breach or the actual waiver of any particular breach of the
Agreement or its material or nonmaterial terms by either party shall not operate as a waiver by such
party of any of its rights or remedies as to any other breach.

14, The illegality or invalidity of any provision or portion of this Agreement shall not affect
the validity of the remainder of the Agreement and this Agreement shall be construed as if such
provision did not exist. The unenforceability of such provision or provisions shall not be held to
render any other provision or provisions of this Agreement unenforceable.

15. Neither party shall assign, transfer, or delegate any rights, obligations, or duties
under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other party.

16. All or any property presently owned by either party shall remain in such ownership
upon termination of this Agreement, and there shall be no transfer of property between the parties
during the course of this Agreement.

17. Pursuant to NRS 239.010, information or documents may be open to public
inspection and copying. The parties will have the duty to disclose unless a particular record is
confidential by law or a common law balancing of interests.

18. Each party shall keep confidential all information, in whatever form, produced,
prepared, observed, or received by that party to the extent that such information is confidential by
law or otherwise required by this Agreement.

19. The parties hereto represent and warrant that the person executing this Agreement
on behalf of each party has full power and authority to enter into this Agreement, and that the parties
are authorized by law to perform the services set forth herein.

3

Agmt#NM067-17-015

NDOT
Rev. 04/2014



20. This Agreement and the rights and obligations of the parties hereto shall be governed
by, and construed according to, the laws of the State of Nevada. The parties consent to the
exclusive jurisdiction of the Nevada district courts for enforcement of this Agreement.

21, It is specifically agreed between the parties executing this Agreement that it is not
intended by any of the provisions of any part of this Agreement to create in the public or any
member thereof a third party beneficiary status hereunder, or to authorize anyone not a party to this
Agreement to maintain a suit for personal injuries or property damage pursuant to the terms or
provisions of this Agreement.

22. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties and such is intended
as a complete and exclusive statement of the promises, representations, negotiations, discussions,
and other agreements that may have been made in connection with the subject matter hereof.
Unless an integrated attachment to this Agreement specifically displays a mutual intent to amend a
particular part of this Agreement, general conflicts in language between any such attachment and
this Agreement shall be construed consistent with the terms of this Agreement. Unless otherwise
expressly authorized by the terms of this Agreement, no modification or amendment to this
Agreement shall be binding upon the parties unless the same is in writing and signed by the
respective parties hereto and approved by the Attorney General.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the 'par’ties have executed this Agreement on the day and year
first above written.

STOREY COUNTY State of Nevada, acting by and through its
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Chairman Director
Storey County Commissioners

Attest: Approved as to Legality and Form:

County Clerk Deputy Attorney General

Approved as to Legality and Form:

Deputy District Attorney

Agmt#NM067-17-015

NDOT
Rev. 04/2014



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 7BB49E63-B629-4229-BDF3-6732ED27541E

Y
0) ~
8
~
~
0 \
| (
GUARDRAIL ALONG

SYDNEY DRIVE
R/W ﬁ

4 \

% . = /
Y -
o B L-'
/— "USA”
T T 7 I = | I T I
J s > =
- SR—430 (USA PARKWAY) _
o+ 840 .
w

kY * \_‘_'_;-—v v
b v ’4-'""'

Yol IF
=<
) GUARDRAIL ALONG
= SYDNEY DRIVE
=<
o
X
<
m

Y -
W o |¥®

STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

USA PARKWAY

EXHIBIT A




DocuSign Envelope |D: 7BB49E63-B629-4229-BDF3-6732ED27541E
—
)
[\ e}
m oz
el
J@V
W N
9N
m
1
k)
=f s
=
-
T
z
%=
%
¢
=
ROCK MULCH LANDSCAPING
WITHIN ISLAND
e ) -
- hd
e "
b ’
R/W D i — 3
B
1 SR-439 (USA PARKWAY) 1
USA" ~ 2 o S | | o
,/"’; > & \\H““h N
i s 970
e ]

STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

USA PARKWAY

EXHIBIT B




DocuSign Envelope |D: 7BB49E63-B629-4229-BDF3-6732ED27541E

3s
NOZTL

%

St
+322°%

< JITRIg4AR 1T ] T
[~ .

V I LT =

<11

%

*
BRITIAN DRIVE

Cis s

SR-439 (USA PARKWAY)
¥ —usar

ROCK MULCH LANDSCAPING
WITHIN ISLAND

STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

USA PARKWAY

EXHIBIT C




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report
Meeting date: [ Estimate of Time Required: 0 -5
Agenda: Consent [X] | Regular agenda [] | Public hearing required []

. Title: For possible action, approval of the 3rd quarter Virginia Township Justice Court
Report.

. Recommended motion: Approve as part of the consent agenda.

. Prepared by: VANESSA
Department: MANAGER  Telephone: 847-1111

. Staff Summary: Attached.

. Supporting Materials: Sece attached

. Fiscal Impact: 0

. Legal review required: No

. Reviewed by:

Department Head Department Name: MANAGER

County Manager Other Agency Review:

. Board Action:

[ 1 Approved [ ] Approved with Modification

[ ] Denied [ ] Continued

510



26 South B Street, Second Floor

Virginia City, Nevada 89440 www.storeycounty.org

01THAR 30 PX |2: 36

STOREY ODIINTY oy &
AT S P I'SYLLtRﬁ

March 30, 2017 BYe .

HTuUTY

QUARTERLY REPORT

Pursuant to NRS 4.100, attached please find End of Period Listing Reports for October, November, and
December, 2016.

I, E.F. Herrington, Virginia Township Justice of the Peace, Storey County, Nevada, do hereby certify that
to the best of my knowledge and belief, the attached information is a full, true and correct statement of

NRS 4.100.
CPp>—"""

E.F. Herringuton
Justice of the Peace

Subscribed and sworn before me

this 20 day of _\Ylov e~ 20177

Justice Court Clerk

e BB
D




Date: 03/20/20:17 11:51 uJQ Of Period Listing - Actuzal Page:
CRTR7170 IRGINIE TCWNSHIP JUSTICE CQURT
From 02/28/2017 10:59:10.1%
To 03/30/2017 11:37:47.41
Disbursed Total
®OM MARCH 2017 14,615.75
Account Payee Name Check Check Disbursed Amount Number
Number Status Code of Cases
1Fr AA FEE - STATE (ROC) NEVADA STATE CONTROLLER N/& N/A 2,950.00 70
170-000-34206
18 BA FEE - JUSTICE/187-000-351C4 VIRGIKIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE N/A N/A 448.00 62
COURT
1F ARG FEE - JUVENILE/0D01-0G0-35103 STOREY CQUNTY TREASURER N/B N/A 128.00 62
1F &R FEE - STATE NEVADA STATE CONTROLLER N/A Z\w 309.00 60
{GENERAL)/170-000-35114
1¥ B2 FEE - GENETIC MARKER STOREY N/R N/A 204.00 62
DNALYSIS/180-000-35101
1F BCOND PROCESSING FEE - STCOREY N/R N/A 6.25 3
COUNTY/Q01-0 42034
1F 8 23090 1-000-3420G4 STOREY N/& N/Z 127.50 1
1F It F COURT VIRGINI N/B ¥/2 28G.75 )
BEC T/18 -35125 COURT
iF A YS5IS STCREY COUNTY TREASURER N/n K/A 120.98 2
FEL 1
1 ENCE NEVADA STATE CONTROLLER N/A N/& 35.00 1
F 8
1 Y/081-0600-35108 STOREY COUN TRERSURER N/A N/A 7,205.50 76
1 Y FEE/187-0C00-3511 VIRGINIA 1Oﬂﬂxm“{.Hm JUSTICE N/R N/A ©6950.00 62
COURT
1F MARRIAGE FEE/170-000-34212 NEVADA STATE TREASURER N/B N/A 35.00 0
iF PRETRIAL SERVICES ACCOUNT / VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE N/&n N/R 562.75 5
187-000-25709 COURT
1F RECCRDS SEARCH/001-000-34204 STOREY N/n N/A 546.00 Q
1F SPECIALTY COURT FEE NEVADA N/2 N/A 473.50 63
(MISD)/176-000-34217
1F DUI SPECIALTY CQOURT FEE EVADA STATEZ CCNTROLLER N/A N/A 250.0¢C 3
{ROC} /170-006-34206
iF SMALL CLAIMS FEES/C01-000-34204 SRGRENmE TREASURER /A N/A 112.5C 2
1F CENSUS FEEL70-000-34201 STOREY C TREASURER N/A N/E 3.0C 3
1F BOND FILING FEE VICTIM QOF NEVADA §° CONTRCLLER /A N/& 75.09 E
CRIMES/170-000-35108 g

LR

End of Report *+*7*



VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE COURT EOP LISTING - ACTUAL MARCH 2017

Acct Payee Disbursed Amount
170-000-34206 AA FEE - STATE (AOC) NV STATE CONTROLLER S 2,950.00
187-000-35104 AA FEE - JUSTICE VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE COURT S 448.00
001-000-35103 AA FEE - JUVENILE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 128.00
170-000-35114 AA FEE STATE (GENERAL) NV STATE CONTROLLER S 309.00
180-000-35101 AA FEE GENETIC MARKER ANALYSIS STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 204.00
001-000-34245 ATTORNEY REIMBURSMENT FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S -
APPEAL FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S =
001-000-34204 BOND PROCESSING FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 56.25
001-000-34204 CIVIL FEES STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 127.50
187-000-35104 CIVIL FEES - COURT VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE COURT S 280.75
001-000-35101 CHEMICAL ANALYSIS FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 120.00
001-000-34204 CERTIFIED MAILING STOREY COUNTY TREASURER
001-000-34204 COPY FEES
170-000-34208 DOMESTIC VIOLENCE FEE NEVADA STATE CONTROLLER S 35.00
001-000-35109 FINE - COUNTY STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 7,209.50
187-000-35111 COURT FACILITY FEE VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE COURT S 690.00
170-000-34212 MARRIAGE FEE NV STATE TREASURER S 35.00
001-000-35109 OVERPAYMENTS TO COUNTY STOREY COUNTY TREASURER
187-000-29709 PRETRIAL SERVICES ACCOUNT VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE COURT S 562.75
001-000-34204 RECORDS SEARCH STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 546.00
170-000-34217 SPECIALTY COURT FEE (MM) NV STATE CONTROLLER S 473.50
170-000-34206 DU! SPECIALTY COURT FEE NV STATE CONTROLLER S 250.00
001-000-34204 SMALL CLAIMS FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 112.50
170-000-34201 CENSUS FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 3.00
170-000-35108 BOND FILING FEE VOC NV STATE CONTROLLER S 75.00
DISBURSED TOTAL:| § 14,615.75
AFTER-HOURS MARRIAGE FEES JP S 350.00




VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE COURT EOP LISTING - ACTUAL JANUARY 2017

Acct Payee Disbursed Amount
170-000-34206 AA FEE - STATE {(AOC) NV STATE CONTROLLER S 2,720.00
187-000-35104 AA FEE - JUSTICE VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE COURT S 420.00
001-000-35103 AA FEE - JUVENILE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 120.00
170-000-35114 AA FEE STATE (GENERAL) NV STATE CONTROLLER S 250.00
180-000-35101 AA FEE GENETIC MARKER ANALYSIS STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 195.00
001-000-34245 ATTORNEY REIMBURSMENT FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S -
APPEAL FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S -
001-000-34204 BOND PROCESSING FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 75.00
001-000-34204 CIVIL FEES STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 71.25
187-000-35104 CIVIL FEES - COURT VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE COURT S 271.75
001-000-35101 CHEMICAL ANALYSIS FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S -
001-000-34204 CERTIFIED MAILING STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 10.00
001-000-34204 COPY FEES S 1.50
001-000-35109 FINE - COUNTY STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 5,920.00
187-000-35111 COURT FACILITY FEE VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE COURT S 610.00
170-000-34212 MARRIAGE FEE NV STATE TREASURER S 10.00
001-000-35109 OVERPAYMENTS TO COUNTY STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 1.00
187-000-29709 PRETRIAL SERVICES ACCOUNT VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE COURT S 245.00
001-000-34204 RECORDS SEARCH STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 667.50
170-000-34217 SPECIALTY COURT FEE (MM) NV STATE CONTROLLER S 432.00
170-000-34206 DUI SPECIALTY COURT FEE NV STATE CONTROLLER S -
001-000-34204 SMALL CLAIMS FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S -
170-000-34201 CENSUS FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER
170-000-35108 BOND FILING FEE VOC NV STATE CONTROLLER ) 100.00
DISBURSED TOTAL:| $ 12,120.00
AFTER-HOURS MARRIAGE FEES JP S -




VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE COURT EOP LISTING - ACTUAL FEBRUARY 2017

Acct Payee Disbursed Amount
170-000-34206 AA FEE - STATE (AOC) NV STATE CONTROLLER S 4,061.00
187-000-35104 AA FEE - JUSTICE VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE COURT S 684.00
001-000-35103 AA FEE - JUVENILE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 194.00
170-000-35114 AA FEE STATE (GENERAL) NV STATE CONTROLLER S 321.00
180-000-35101 AA FEE GENETIC MARKER ANALYSIS STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 275.50
001-000-34245 ATTORNEY REIMBURSMENT FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 150.00
APPEAL FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S -
001-000-34204 BOND PROCESSING FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 18.75
001-000-34204 CIVIL FEES STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 131.25
187-000-35104 CIVIL FEES - COURT VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE COURT S 316.75
001-000-35101 CHEMICAL ANALYSIS FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 60.00
001-000-34204 CERTIFIED MAILING STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S -
001-000-34204 COPY FEES S -
001-000-35109 FINE - COUNTY STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 8,225.00
187-000-35111 COURT FACILITY FEE VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE COURT S 920.00
170-000-34212 MARRIAGE FEE NV STATE TREASURER S 5.00
001-000-35109 OVERPAYMENTS TO COUNTY STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 5.00
187-000-29709 PRETRIAL SERVICES ACCOUNT VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE COURT S 121.00
001-000-34204 RECORDS SEARCH STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 766.50
170-000-34217 SPECIALTY COURT FEE (MM) NV STATE CONTROLLER S 644.50
170-000-34206 DUI SPECIALTY COURT FEE NV STATE CONTROLLER S 125.00
001-000-34204 SMALL CLAIMS FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 33.75
170-000-34201 CENSUS FEE STOREY COUNTY TREASURER S 2.00
170-000-35108 BOND FILING FEE VOC NV STATE CONTROLLER S 25.00
DISBURSED TOTAL:| $ 17,085.00
AFTER-HOURS MARRIAGE FEES JP S 150.00




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report
Meeting date: l Estimate of Time Required: 0 -5
Agenda: Consent [x] | Regular agenda [] | Public hearing required []

. Title: For possible action, approval of the Treasurer Report for March 2017.

. Recommended motion: Approve as part of the consent agenda.

. Prepared by: VANESSA

Department: MANAGER  Telephone: 847-11 11

. Staff Summary: Attached.

. Supporting Materials: See attached

. Fiscal Impact: O

Legal review required: No

. Reviewed by:

@ Department Head Department Name: MANAGER
County Manager Other Agency Review:
. Board Action:
[ ] Approved [ ] Approved with Modification

[ ] Denied [ ] Continued




06°26C LT/TE/E SHSTYIIALNT A¥IHEI G09TOT 00 66T Zve88 D
0009 LT/1E/€ NINAHIYY ‘NYIvd S9050% 00 661 €88 D
00°02T LT/T1E/€ (DD) 0D HDONHA DILSILYY STZO00T 00 6671 ov€88 D
I8°L8% LT/TIE/E dT ANYdOdd SYDIUIANY 676€0% 00 66T 6€£88 D
96 " L8C LT/TE/E DNI 0ODSTY SETI00T 00 66T 8€€88 D
00°29¢€ LT/LT/E DNI S¥NOL ALID VINIDIIA €68€0%F 00 66T LZE88 D
00°8S LT/LT/E d OTHONY ‘INT¥LEJ S68€0¥ 00 66T 96288 D
00906 LT/LT/E SHAWNYL ‘dATIIN €S€€0T 00 661 0LT88 D
00°0€ LTI/LT/E WOASAK NOISNYW AVADVN 69LV0F 00 66T L9288 D
€T°TT LT/LT/E dIAVYd ‘AHSANIT 8%050% 00 66T 99288 D
TS SLE’T LT/LT/E aril ‘IvH 8LLYOY 00 661 zsz88 MO
00" %%0°T LT/LT/E 00 HOVEVYD QVIHIIAO NISNVH €£2050% 00 66T 05Z88 D
§8°GS¥ LT/LT/E *S N YHANALNOD 6%050% 00 661 £€Z88 D
L6°89T'T LT/E0/€ A¥ES JOINHIS AINNOD HOHSYM 600€0T 00 661 10288 D
00°000°€ L1/€0/€ 0D ¥AMOd DI4IDVd VYIJHIS 0€910T 00 661 68188 D
00 %% LT/E0/€E d OTADNY ‘INTHLId S68€0F 00 661 £.188 D
80 %C8'T LT/€0/€E d¥0D HONIMDNEL HAILITIHANID $5900T 00 66T 61188 D
00°6 LT/LT/E MAYYW NOSYIVTID LEOSOY 00 66T z0088 D
00" %S LT/E0/Z SHNYL ‘dFTIIN €5€€0T 00 66T 9€6L8 D
Sv LT LT/€0/2 VAYWYL ‘NYDIW 629€0% 00 66T S€648 D
89°09 LT/0e/t III HONH ‘JHIHOVTIVO Z80€0¥ 00 661 ¥6L.8 D
€v"¥0C'C g1/eg/z1 D71 dDdN0S TLI TEBE0T 00 66T €658 D
L8° 0¥ at/60/2T1 NOSYL ' THAVHNYA S00S0¥ 00 66T 0¥SL8 D
00°S¢ 9T/60/2T D171 HDIION LSHL 8I8%0% 00 661 vESL8 MO
Z8°502'1 91/60/21 IITI HONH ‘dHHOVTIVO z80€0% 00 661 8¥%L8 MD
69 %29 91/60/2T HSYIIWHEN HFTYSHTOHM ODLSOD LYZTEOT 00 661 6€E¥L8 MDD
00°89L°T 9T/LZ/0T SHSINJYALNA MVdAd NOS Z6BE0Y 00 66T SHTL8 D
LY 8%€'T 9T/%T/0T ¥SIT ® LLODS ‘NOSIAVW €99%0% 00 66T L9698 D
TT°89% 91/¥T/0T WAESNW NOISNVIW AYIDVI 69L70% 00 66T 99698 D
98°Z6T'01 s1/0E/6 0D ¥EMOd DIAIDVd VH¥IIS 0€9T0T 00 66T 68898 D
00" 9% 91/91/6 SNOISSHIAWI HAIILYAONNI 0¥€E€0T 00 66T £%L98 D
00" %1 91/91/6 NYHAd ‘TIOWAVH LL800T 00 66T 8€L98 D
00°¥¥%€’C 91/2o/6 SHSTYAYALNG IV¥dd NAS Z68€0% 00 66T 9L998 D
£V "8 91/20/6 ALSHETIAD ¥ NNATO ‘NOLHOHIHT €S6707 00 66T $2998 D
00 9% 91/20/6 SNOISSHIAWI HAILVAONNI 0vE€E0T 00 661 11998 D
00" 9% 9T/6T/8 IDIYLSIA TOOHDS 0D IS LTLTOT 00 661 8€598 D
00 0TE a1/61/8 WNASNA NOISNVIW AYMOVIH 69L¥0T 00 66T ¥6%98 D
Z9° 62 9T/6T/8 oL HI9dod ‘LsSInd 9€6%0¥ 00 66T 67798 D
€661 s1/ze/L NOSY[L ‘SNIMMVH 806%07% 00 66T S6T98 D
6T°ST s1/80/L advod ONIZVID YAVAEN 9G6ZT0T 00 66T £L098 D
00°00T ST1/80/L YANOL ‘MOTYVH S6870% 00 66T 12098 MO
00°6€ 9T/%2/9 DONI 99D dTIHL 8E6E0Y 00 66T £€66G8 D
ANN=T4 ST/01/9 AIYIEL HONAT €LB8YVOY 00 6671 19LG8 D
00°09 ST1/62/% WNASAW NOISNVRW AVMOVN 69LY0% 00 66T 91%¥58 D
00°108 91/81/¢ ONI OIDOTHIOD LL9EOT 00 661 666¥%8 D
80" %I s1/81/6 NOOVIY HINYKW NNV ‘AVIINR L69TOY 00 66T 06€£€8 D
00°SL S1/%0/6 YHLIGYL ‘NOSHOH 9€LYOY 00 66T 0sz€8 MO
00°8L sT/ve/L ONI ©99 HHAJYHL 8E€6E0T 00 661 L1628 D
8T 06 st/8z/9 HONH ‘I¥0DAAHD 9L9%0% 00 66T 16528 D
S0°98 ST/ZT/9 AJUVE 3 VANIT ‘¥4d4Id 0L9%0% 00 661 SL¥Z8 D
0006 ST/2T1/9 NHOr ‘ENSHI4ANd Z8€EC0¥ 00 66T y0¥Z8 D
SL 6€ ST/LT/% NHOL ‘AVES 6T9%0% 00 66T €L6T8 D
16°91 ST/LT/% av¥HD ‘SNYAH 129%0% 00 661 LEGTE D
00°09 ST/LT/V HYJ0g9Hd ‘¥IANZE 656€0% 00 66T ZC6T8 D

Junowy 93 MO9YD sweN wm%oHQEM\MOUGm> # uosx=sgd bssg xueg # o9UD di

LT/TE/€ - 00/00/0 woId
666666 Uybnoiyul T #302UD woxg
s)o9yD burlpue3lsano

HNIINACDOY SwAFTINSYIAL 65:2G:0T : SwIL unid LT/TT/%0 ¢ 93ed unyg
i sbeg AINQOD AHIOLS Z9LTag :oN 3xodsy



0€°T9 LT/TE/€
89°CLTZ LTI/TE/€E
8Z° 09§ LT/TE/E
00°09L LTI/TE/€E
08°08T LT/1e/€E
L9°999'T LT/TE/€
00°G8T LT/TE/E
LT 9SL LT/TE/CE
00-s8zZ’‘c LT/1€/€
L9 8TL LT/TE/€
00°005‘T LT/1E/€
00°569°L LT/TC/E
0% 96T LT/TE/E
S59°9%T LTI/TE/E
YL 0LSY LT/1E/E
00°00S LT/TE/€E
08°058°'S LT/TE/€E
L0 €9 LT/1E/E
0s°28 LT/TE/E
08768 LT/TE/E
00°0SL ‘€T L1/Te/€
80°6%C LT/TE/€E
88 ¥IL'T LT/TE/E
06 LST LT/TE/E
88°090'T LT/1E/E
LZ 9061 LI/TE/E
86°6CY'T LT/T1E/E
00°80T LT/TE/€
T0°€%€’C LT/TE/€E
T %0T LT/TE/E
16°8L0°T LT/TE/E
69°2¥%¢'T LT/TE/¢€
9L°96¢€ LT/TE/E
SL°LZZ LT/TE/E
00°91 LT/TE/E
00°0ST L1/1€/¢€
LY TLL LT/1€/¢€
ZT°68T LT/TE/€E
£€°€85°0¢ LT/TE/€E
€V %8¢ LT/TE/E
00°00% LT/1E/E
80°1CT LT/TE/€E
99°¢ LT/TE/€
60°228 LT/TE/€E
SL €TS8 LT1/Te/€
SE€°L LT/1g/€
Y9 TT LT/1e/€
1Z° 228 LTI/TE/E
06 " %9T L1/1¢/€
0s°22Z¢ LT/TE/€E
89°¥6¢ LT/TE/E
£€9°89 LT1/TE/€E
00°0S2’9 LT/TE/€E
00 "TLT LI/TE/CE
aunowuy 231ed XH{oO=Up
LT/TE/€ - 00/00/0

666666 Ubnoiyl T

s3ooyD burpue3lsino

DNIINNODOVY SudHIANSTYHULL
AINNOD AHIOLS

z abed

DT AJIVA THAOKW

0D ¥OLOKW THOH TAVHOINW

NI SNOILATOS #EDIAAO OULHERW
NHOL ‘Z¥¥EA

SHSTYAIHINA NIMNAVIN

AlD ALINOWWOD NIVMI MYV
NOFISNW NOISNYHW AVIOVNW

DNI SHI¥OLVIOIYT VI

D17 SINIAT dANTd dINOIT
ONI ILSISSY-"HAIT

T ON 0D ANIDNZ AIL¥HILIT
SNOS ¥ SII¥ND N T

THNOVYE ‘ LHDANM

ONI SHTYS Add

DTIT ddr

DA NYNNATOW O SHWY[

DT dDdN0S TLI

AFES TYIELSNANI DITNVIJAH
ONI dNVddvodd LOdS ILOH
HOIA¥ES IIdJdD IOd3d HWOH
OHDS a¥YM HIMNOA DIVOLSIH
QLT INIVW TIDVA A1ddNS dH
ar1 ‘IvH

WOL ‘AJHLSNVID

YADNIVID

WAFTOILAd LHS/HLYD NHJTOD
dT1 SYDTIAIIHAA

ANYANOD TYNALSYA
ONIYHANIONHE LSHM JI¥d

0D S0¥d JHWIYA

NIA IYIDYHNWOD MNVEIHEAE
DNI A7ddNS OLOY LIOITTHE
NHOL 3 ddZLINHDS 'XLIAVIEA
DONI ¥SN SHOIVA

DTT SHDIAYHS STIYMNIOD
ODYUYN ‘ SYIHALNOD

(DA) FTDINOYHD MDOLSHWOD
T0S INWONW WNDOd HALATAWOD
ONI ISHHD ALINOQKWWOD

AEN AQ HDIAY¥HS NOILDITIOD
JOOALNO THANNVHD dVHTID

Z “ON NOILVJOdd0D SVYINID
ATddNS AAYIINYS TTIILNAD
dIHSYANLIYd ODTTHAD

SYTAOW AATIVA NOSIVD
SENIONHT TTIVWS NOSYYD

ONI JHETISA¥HO HADAOA NOSIVD
SI¥Yd OILAY ALID TYIIAYD
ONI H¥Id S, NOLINg

SIMAT LLODS ‘TI3ddNd

DONI WIYIY OTTddvDHand

ONI ANVAWOD ¥IANIVE €0d
(LAWOD) SINIDHI 40 qIvod
DT1 ‘SHEOVMWI ® SNDIS LSHEd

sweN osAioTdwud/IopusA
woIg

#3{09UD woxq

65:29:0T

6T0S0¥
LS8C0T
880¥%07%
¥o1v0¥
8LLEQY
T69%0%
69LY0%
€2Ev0¥
COT¥O0%
0£0TI0T
LSSYVOY
O0V0TOT
¥8CE0T
SL8€0¥
LTEE0T
£8S¥07
ve8E0%
795C0T
£€SLE0Y
68800T
92800T
£€86C0T
8LLYOY
80S%07%
668T0T
9687%0%
SL6EO0Y
60570V
91Ce0¥
SLLOOT
7S0S0%
L¥STO0P
STS%0¥%
99%¥%0¥
€voeov
65050%
5966

898%0%
SS900T
cc8e0d
090S07%
86LV0%
Se9¢€0¥%
892¢0%
T90S0¥%
SGS00T
00S¥0¥%
SLY00T
9L¥%00T
TLOEOY
6ETVO0¥
ZCv00T
0EVO0T
128%0%

# uosaag

: 2WTIL uny

00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
bos yueg
LT/21/%0
Cc9LTad

96€88 D
S6£88 D
$6€88 D
£6€£88 D
z6£88 D
I6€88 D
06€£88 O
68€88 D
88€88 D
L8€88 D
98€88 D
§8€88 D
$8€88 D
€8€88 D
z8€88 D
T8€88 D
08£88 D
6LE88 D
8L€88 D
LLEBS D
9.€88 D
GL€88 D
$,€88 D
€L€88 D
ZLEBS MDD
ILESS D
0LE£88 D
69€£88 D
89¢88 MO
L9€88 D
99¢88 D
S9€£88 D
$9€88 D
£9€88 D
z9g88 D
T9£88 D
09€88 D
65€£88 D
85£88 MO
LSE88 D
95€88 D
SS€88 D
$S€88 MO
£5€88 D
zSE€88 D
T1S€88 D
05€88 D
6%£88 D
8%¥€88 D
LYE8S D
9¥€88 MO
§y€88  AD
$H£88 D
€%€88 D

# oeud diL
Io23eg unyg

:ON 23x0dey



€

sbeg

LT 98% L1/82/¢€ IT0D ‘SSHH
ZZ €101 Lt/ve/¢e L 93¥YD ‘SSHH
00" 0T%'T LI/%2/¢ LZZV# DOSSY JALHOIA HYIA
6L°88% LT/%T/€ SHNA NOINN/IAWDSIY
8L LSL'T LTI/80/¢€ YIANYXHETY ‘' IHDIEM
ST 88% LT/O0T/€ SANA NOINN/IAWDSAY
00°0T%’T LI/LT/T LZZ%# DOSSY JHILHOIA HATA
£6°9¢L 91/80/% HONYINSNT HAI'T
€S EFT'T S1/60/0T dNind HAFAOTAWH/TYOIAAN
€L°0S ST/%1/8 GZT "SNI d4AIT TYINOTIOD
TL 0T $T/ST/8 ¥O/NOILOATIOD HAJd AAIITHS
6% 608'6%C :Tejor odAlL
00°S¥C’T LT/TIE/E YT TYINZWNNOYIANT NUILSEM
00°9€§ LT/TE/€E DONI S¥NO0L ALID YINISDIIA
00°02¢ LT/TE/E 2IDA
S¥"CI9'L LT/TE/E INEWdOTIEARA TYHNE YASH
00°%02 LT/1E/E SAS ¥ALYM SMOOYEW HEMONHL
ST I8L'E LT/1E/€ T WNITOALIS SYWOHL
05°L8¢E LT/T1E/E HSN0H SONILSYOHd HHL
T6 %9 LT/1E/E TYNOILYNNELNI HFESYL
00°9%0'T LI/T1E/E SHSTMANEINE M¥dd NNS
8¢°68 LT/TIE/E YSSHENYA ‘SNEHILS
19°28¢ LT/1E/€ SNOILVOINNWWOD dYLSZHUY.LS
20 6€9°0% LT/TE/E (DAY ¥EINED HOINIS 0D LS
00" 9LL'¥T LT/TE/E ONILYES NEEHLOOS
60°6€L LT/TE/E ONI S1DNJ0¥d ¥IMO4d HLINWS
00 0ST LT/TE/E DNI TOHLNOD 1SEd Ya¥dIs
9Z2°2S% 0T LT/1E/¢E 0D ¥EAMO4 DIJIDWd WEMHIS
0Z €12 LT/TE/E TYLNIWNOEIANE YVHNHEIS
00°00S LT/TE/E W NEETHLYY ‘¥HTOHS
00°0€ LI/TE/E A YNYD ‘NOOQQES
00°000°0T LTI/TE/E ONI HEINIEDIAEY SAYVW LNIVS
L8 GST LT/TE/E ONI SOTONASY "“H (IYNOY
00°000°'T LT/TE/E ONI SMOHSAY0X
96" 567% LT/TE/E ONI H¥IJAWNIH
00 0ST LT/TE/E ONI ALIVIDHSS FOHVYLI ONEY
€L VOL LT/TE/E (¥D) ONI 0D NYDHOW AWH
00°00S’L LT/1E/€E ONI ‘SANDOUAA
€6 %59 LT/1E/E NYId¥EMOd
00°0TIT'T LT/TE/E ONI SEMO"E AENLId
S6°S8T LT/TE/E ONI "I0¥INOD OISAHd
00°%€ LTI/TE/E g QIEOHNY ‘ININLEd
00°092C’T LT/TE/E 277 ONILINSNOD 4 %8 d
GL"8ET LT/TE/E ONI IHOISNIWNLAQ
00°0TT LT/TE/E IS ¥ SOIHAVHD HAIS HHL NO
0L €9 LT/TE/E D777 ONILINSNOD NOLMON
00°SLT L1/1E/€ YdaN
6€°LT LT/TIE/E HINEHD ‘NIAIN
%6118 LI/TIE/E SHEATHOYY ¥ XUVHEIT AHN
9T €50‘¢€ LT/TE/E SHDOUNOSHEY NYWNH Id3d AEN
60°€6€'¥ LT/TE/E SANNO¥DH ¥ 94Td NIWAY AEN
00°00Z'T LTI/TE/CE ATHEENIN ‘IYEN
PSTEVLT LT/TE/E OLNENTIOYS 40 HYIL NYDHOW
JUNOWY a3ed IO3YD sweN @sAoTdwud/IOPUSA
LT/T€/€ - 00/00/0 woxg
666666 UbnoIyl I #3o2UD woxd

syooyud burtpuelsino

ONILNNOCODY SudHINSYHIL 65:29:0T

ALNNOD AHIOLS

6TCT
CTT
T0S006
Z0¥006
89CT
Z0%006
TOS006
£ETIT006
LOTO06
T0C006
ST2006

LETEOT
£68€0¥
£86€07V
8%8TI0T
SE620V
S¥8v0%
98L¥0Y
Z0€e0T
Z68¢€0¥
TELVOY
TLBYOY
9CLTOT
99050%
CeLOO0T
CE9TOT
0€9T0T
Z9%C0T
168¢0¥
8LCEOY
S6€00¢C
T$0S0¥
TCZO€E0Y
9C0S07%
vv6E0¥
LE6TOY
L6LTVOY
2e0e0T
TEPTIOT
6€920T
S68¢€07
TS0SO0¥
S8TTVOV
022Ce0T
£9TP0%
06820T
SLLZOT
90€TOT
€PETO0T
8CCIOT
88670V
Z6ETV0¥

# uosiad

2WIL uny

00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 6671
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
bog yueg
LT/TT1/%0
Z9L1ad

ypSse  dd
€¥Ssse A4
Zbsse ¥4
I¥sse A4
9z55¢€  dd
zzsse  dd
g9%Sc  ¥d
£T08E ¥4
YLLYE dd
S0L¥E dd
Tezve Aud
LE¥88 D
9¢¥88 D
SE¥88 MDD
FEY88  MD
£E€E¥88 D
ZEV88 D
Te¥88 MD
0EY88 D
6Z¥88 D
8Z¥88 D
LZH¥88 D
9Z¥88 D
SZ¥88 MO
$Z¥88 MDD
£Z¥88 D
ZZ¥88 M
TZ¥88 D
0Z¥88 D
6T¥88 D
8T¥88 D
LI¥88 MDD
9T¥88 D
ST¥88 D
PI¥88 D
€I¥88 MO
ZI¥88 D
IT¥88 D
0T¥88 D
60¥88 D
80¥88 D
LO¥88 D
90¥88 D
S0¥88 M
$0¥88 D
€0%88 D
zovgs D
TOo¥88 D
00¥88 D
66€88 D
86€£88 D
L6E8S D
# 3osyd di
1 93eag uny

:ON 1I10day



i

obeg

0L°508'8S¢T :Te30lL

0L S08'8S¢T :Te3o0l Jued
129668 :Te305 =dAgL
Junouy 23eq o9UD suweN ssAoTdwd/IOPUSA
L1/1€/€ - 00/00/0 woxA
666666 Ubnoayul T #309UD woxd
s3ooyD burtpueilsino
DONILNNOCDDOY SudHINSYHUL 69:29:0T

AINNOD AHIOLS

# uosiod Dbss jueg # osud dl

SUT]I uny

LT/2T/%0
Z29L1ad

23eQ uny
tON 2I0dsy



00"

00"

00"
-00°000000°2
-6T ¥E0 'TES
-€8°0%T'L0Z
-€1°Z98°061°2C
-L8°29€'29T
-TS %29°'LLE
-€0°8TE

10 FLE'TS
-LZ IIT’1E9°2C
-86°69T°8TT

00"

-69° LTV 'PE
-1 YLL 6T
-99°890°'S¥%
-€9°S0T0€EL
-S0°S70°90T
-70°8%6 ‘88
-60°996 ‘T9¥
-007 06
-L9°Z66°6ZT E
-Z¥ 19T 66€

00"

-00°099
-00°000°000°T
-S0°%9T1'859°T
-Z6°¥69°269°T
-1 8L 0LT T
-58°89%‘0LY

LT T6%'ST
-LZT 9L8 P8

00"

00"

¥S°6¥%9 ‘66
-50° €52
-68°998°Z58

00"

-L6°%0T T6¥
-08°LBE’LEL DT
00°002

0070002

00°00T’T

0E"6¢Y

0L ¥68°8LT 8

0S°Z0Z 63T L

6%°726°22%'Le

00"

00~

0L"€2T’S

€9°5%6°'8

00"

00" 00" 00"

00" 0o° 00"

00" 00" 00"

00" L5 00"

00" 00" 00"

00" 00" 00°

00" 60" -82"ZLZ %8
00" 0o’ 957059
00" 00° 00"

00" 00" 00"

00" oo’ -00°08S
00" 00" LL TSP YT
00~ oG- 00"

00" 00" 00"

00" 'S -00°09
00" 00" 00"

00* [ 00"

00° oo 00"

00" 0o’ 00"

00" oe" 00"

00" 00" 00"

00" 00" 00"

00" 00" 00"

00" oe- 67 8%
00" a0° 00~

0p* oo’ 00"

00° 00" 00"

00" 60" -0T° %8S
00" ue” 00"

00" 6o -00 6LT LE
00°* 0o 00"

00° 0o° 00"

00" 00" 00"

00" 00" 00"

00* 00" 00"

00" 00" 00"

00" 00" 00°

00" 00" -6 LLL T
00" oo 00"

00" 90" 00°

00" 00" -S0° €96 ‘€8
00" go* 00"

00" 00" 00"

00" 00" 00"

00° oo* 00"

00" 00" 00"

00° 00" 00"

00" 00" -08°¥EL'E
00" 6a- 00"

00" o0n* 00°

00" 0e” 00"

00" oc” 00"

00° a0- 00"

00" 00° 00"
00" 00" 00"
00" 00" 00"
00~ 00" 00"
SZ°8LS TI°SL0°0T 00"
00" 00" 00"
0£°056°0%E €L°GTS 06 -9€*11Z"
2T 060°6C 12°988 ‘€S -09"EET”
00" 00~ 00~
00" 00" 00"
00" 0z 6T¥'9 -00°000"
s 00" 00" 00"
00" 00" -00°0S2
00" 00" 00"
00" RYAR4:14 -05°500°
00" 00" -98°€LT"
00" 0s°5LZ -00"¥LT”
00" 05°T0S'S -90°628"
00" 20°91€ -6%"595"
00" 91°599 L8 -65°zLE’
00" 86°005'¥S¥ -vL zSE”
00" 00°0€ -00°09
00" 8T %06 ‘€2 00"
BT ¥SL'E YE"S6T6 -L9°s8L"
00" 00" 00"
00" 00" 00°
00" 00" 00"
TL°ZE0'8T 08 0€S‘ST -BL7 967"
00" 00" -LL'99L"
00" 0s°0Ze‘sT 00"
00" 00°STV'T -60°90L’
00" 81789602 00"
00" 00" 00"
00" 00" 00"
00" 00" 00"
00" 00° 00"
00" 00°00T -00°00%
98 €616 95 ¥Z1 92T -€€°56%’
00 [ 00"
00" 9T €S0°E -8z°880"°
€ 00°260'%¥T9 £2°T6L'TB8 -T0°LeT’
00° 00" 0g°
00" 00" oo-
00" 00" 0g°
00" 00" oo"
00" 00" 00"
00" 00° oo-
-2S T69°TZ0°T -LO TLE‘PTL'T  60'%0T’
00" 00° 00"
00" 00-° oe"
00~ 00” 00"
00" 00" o0o-
00" 00" 00"

FONV'TYE ONIANE

i abea

L0 SYIASNYAL NI SYFISNTIL

SYHHDNOA NJNOL STIOAAYA

SINFWISINEGSIA SIIIIOITY

LTOZ/€0 ¥OA

IITHS DNIDNYIVE ATELNOW
DONILNNODOY SuwATINSVHAL

FIINSYILL ALNNOD AJTIOLS

00"

00"

00"
-00°000°000'2
-5 LEDIPS
-€8°0%T°LOT
-ZS ¥P8LEL'T
-90°958°99T
-15°%29°LLS
-£0°81¢E
T8 PES ‘S8
%0 £95‘SPT’E
-86°6T6 ‘LTI

00"

z -06°%¥9°Z€E

[ -8Z°009°02

T -9T 0LT ‘%%
18T -L0"BLL'E8S
ST -85°56L°06

06 -19°0%2 ‘98
69% ~E€ETFTT LYF
-00°09
-58°968'€ST €
9L ELY'LBE

00"
-00°099
-00°000°000°T
-29°9%9°099°T
-ST°826°9L9°T
-%9°6888ST'Z
9L LLT'TH¥

€6°225'%
-LT9L8'%8

00"

00"

¥S 69966

S6°9%
-69°206 '¥€B

00"

9 ~58"690'88%
I82°'%F -L6°0LO'8Z9'LT
00°002
00°000°2
00°00T"T
0E"6EF

0L ¥68°BLT'B
057202 65T L
6L°STZ TLD"¥T
00"

00"

0L €TT’S
€9°S¥6°8

00"

o008
6L

ot

o€

(34
ST

33

24

TOT’9

TITMI0S ~Tvd

SANNA TTH TYLOL

ONIQTIOH SIXVL JZANDIS 006

DNITIOH SIXYL QIANDASND 008
HETd 1DILO¥d TYLIAYD 08Z
arv TEALON 0LZ

ADNEDUEWE FATd 092
IDTHISIA TATA 0ST
NOISSTWWOD WSIH¥NOL DA 0€Z
103rodd TIVY DA 02T

aNnd oaId IS S(IITIRHS 01T
SINVED TYdEAZA 902

MOVHAV IdL 002

aNng yuEvd 06T

IEN T4l 68T

aNnd I¥n0D FDILSAC £8T
INFQIDOY INIOIANI S8T
IdN0D IDIALSIA 08T

LIVLIS 0L

aNAI ADOTONHDEL S9T

183d TOOHDS 091

TOOHDS 0ST

I¥N0D 50dd 0%1

09¥Vd STTIM ANOH ¥ASH SET
YAMAS FATATIA VINIDWIA OET
ALID VINIDJIA 40 NMOL 0ZT
TIIH @109 40 NMOL 0TT
NOII¥ZITISYIS 00T

WALSAS AAILUM 060

aNnd TANIONNISVIANI 080
SILOTL0¥d TYLIAYD 0LO
NOILISINDOY INIWAINOE 090
IDIAIIAS 050

aI¥ TYALOW S$%0

IDIAISIA FHII 0%0
ADNZOWEWE FAII S€0

TIId 0€0

NOILALIISEE ¥TO

SaYod 0Z0

XV¥L1- FONYISISSY INIDIANI STO
TYOIGIW INEDIANI 0T0
TIENED T00

AOSSASSY HSYD ALLZd S06
J3TIYIHS HSYD ALLIA $06
HSYD ALLEd £06

SNIOD UI0 106

INQODOY JIOT TIVWIS 96T
ITNIYAN AZNOW OD¥W3 STIEM 16T
INNODJY DD 0D¥Vd STTAM 66T
SETYS ALNIACHE ¥ 40 € 86T
SQEWDD ANVE SSENISNE L6T
JNYE NI HSYD S6T

ONIQIOH IJNOD IDTALSIA %61
HSYD ¥aSn O9Yd STIEM €61
NOIIdI#osad I0Y

SZTIEVIO0T LI/ZT/%0 :uny

00TZYL :OoN 3xoday



11'S2S'602'C § 6V LLO'ST S LEW6L § wbEse'shb$ L9TTv'8$

B8I'SES'SEE $ ST'/TLTS

98'EL1'6 $ 87'880'9% 0S0L9'V0T § 60'S0L'0E S 6S'TLED6 S bL/SB'89P § T8'T90°989 § v6HIS'SOV $ TVLOLANWVNDO

i
vV N VN

UV

s

1510 24
1510 Xd
1510 XN
1510 Jd"Xd
JSIN

6S'BT6'ESL §

64" LLOST §

= S bh'ZETSK S

9L'vS

€9tV T'60T

5

£9°'T06

$

ST'S00°E

$

vb°E00'T $

ZT0L0'pE

$

00°020°01

s

96'866'8Z

8E'60E'0ST §

SE'VE'9LT §

£2'9£0'6ZT § J3ISNN 1VIOL

98°'ST8'ESL S

€L°2TT $
gLt $
- $

i $

$

£S'SL0'ST §

6T $
6T $
- $

69°9zZ'sy $

SL'§ $
SIS $
= $

LLLE

66°9T
66'9T

v N

LL°0ET'60T

98°tT
98'€T

$

$
s
$

16106

(494}
[49¢]

$

8L¥00°€
8€°0

8¢€0

$

$
$
$

LT'E00C

L0
L0

$
$
S

08'590'vE

(434
[454

$

$
$
$

v2'8T0°0T

97T
9T

$

$
$
$

8T'S66'8T $

89't
89'¢

$
$
$

62°062°0ST S

60°6T
60°6T

$
$
$

s
e

¥7'970'97C $

$
$

Juawiediaag

ST6E0°6CT S £102/9T02
86°9€ S
86'9¢ S
= $

dOIHd Tv101
9T0Z/ST0T
|el01gns
STOZ/Y10T
YTOT/ETOT
£T0Z/2102
7107/T102
T1T02/0T0Z
010Z/600¢
6002/8007
8007/200T
£00Z/9002
40SS3SSY

25'965'SSY'T $

LEVEL § - $

167 £9€'8 §

S5'D6E'9ZT

$

76'S18'T

E

04'8919

$

v8'vB0'Y §

BED09'0L

60'989°0Z

$

E9'ELE'TI §

9E'8PSBIE §

Sv'Lz0'08k $

TLBEL'9LT § SIVIOL 1HOd3Y

25°965'SSY'T §

ob'LS8'2SP'T
0v'£S8'ZSY'T
SLYY6'T
LST6T'T

A R R

8T°€SL S
79'6ES S

ViV NN

V10l

%T H/v
S9T

LE'v6L $ = $

LAJEAO %9 4/v
90S9¢-T00  HOTYE-TOO

167£9€'8 $

TEVIE'LS

TEVIEL S

65°eSY
v6'L9T

v6'L9T
§9'S8¢
v0'eSC

P0'€ST

19'C¢e

$
$

$

S3ILTVNad

T00

S5°06€°922
YZ'95T'922
¥T'9ST'972
TEVET
£9°09T
£9°09T
89°EL
LTSt

LTSy

TS'8C

LEINEVELE]
0se

$
$
S

$
$

$

2S'SI8T
LSET8T
LSET8T
S6'T
CET
[40*
€9°0
6€0

6€°0

veo

HLNOA
T00

$
$
$

$
$

0£789T°9
€6°6ST'9
€6'65T°9
(74
€L9
€L9
o't
STT

SCT

6£°0

J0Y ANl
S8T

$
$
$

$
$

v v

v

v8'v80v $

96'6£0'V $

96'640'7 $

88y
S6°C
S6'C
€6°T
LE°Q

LE°0

95T

$
$

wvr

$

Q3N aNi

0T0

8€°009°0L
98°925°0L
98'975'0L
[ R4
7508
¢S0s
00°€Z
oTvT

0T'¥vT

068

a1vis
oLt

v W N

v v n

$

LT0Z HOYVYW

60°989°0C
89°'99°0C
89'%99°07
w'Te
9911
99'vT
SL'9

(394

€Ty

[4N4

nov dvd
090

$
$
$

$
$

$

€9°ELETI §

ZUTIETY $

TUTIETY

1829
S6°Cy

S6Tr
95°6T
66'TT

66'TT

1S°L

9Q HOS
09T

$
$

$

9E'8YS'8TE $

€8'SCT'8TE §

€8'STL'SIE $

€9°C¢E
LA 144

TZ1ZC
CE'TOT
8179

819

r1'6e

dO HIS
0sT

$
$

vV W W

9v°' L2009V $
9v°"£20'09Y $

9r'L20'09Y $

$
$

aid 1snani

00S-T00

paJnias punyay
TL8EL'9LZ $  IWNIAS IVLIOL

ELL6'SLT LT/9T V101
$5355Y [e10ads
1102/9102
YOlyd Tv10oL
910¢/9T0z
55955y jeads
9T0Z/ST0T
|eioiqns
ST0Z/¥10Z
ss3ssYy |elRads
26'9tT S ST0Z/PToT
- $  PIOZ/ET0Z JeioL
ssassy |enadg
¥T0T/ET0T
£102/2107
ZT0Z/1107
1T02/010¢C
0102/600C
6002/800C
8002/£00¢
£002/9002
9002/500C

€Y LLE'SLT $
8¢'19L $
99°7Ts S

99°7Zs
79°8€C
69T

VW

0L'T6 S

TVY3IN3O
100

YIANSvIUL



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report
Meeting date: \ Estimate of Time Required: 0 -5
Agenda: Consent [x] | Regular agenda [] | Public hearing required []

1. Title: For possible action: Approval of payroll claims in the amount of $732,057.16 and

accounts payable claims in the amount of $254,929.12.

. Recommended motion: Approve claims as submitted in conjunction with approval of
the Consent Agenda.

. Prepared by: VANESSA
Department: MANAGER  Telephone: 847-1111
. Staff Summary: A list of all claims is attached.

. Supporting Materials: See attached

. Fiscal Impact: 0

Legal review required: No

. Reviewed by:
@_ Department Head Department Name: MANAGER
___ County Manager Other Agency Review:

. Board Action:
[ ] Approved [ ] Approved with Modification
[ ] Denied [ ] Continued

5T



YTANSYIAL

YITTOILANOD

YANOISSINWNOD YANOISSINWWOD NYIWIIVHO

1SI9UOTSSTWWO) JO pieod Ajuno) Asx03s aylz Aq pasoxddy

TS PLL'TET IS}D9YD I030NPIT [RIOL
00" 184144 XO03J I9ISsuwvI] II3S) TBIOL
Junowy @aked ¢ paq # aa
/# dug /3o8ud
LT/S0/%0 :33BQ Yo8YD Io3onpsq :adAL T1oxked
ATYNIWITIAG I93sTbey ooud 2Z:90:0T LT/S0/%0 :uny

4 abeg WZLSAS TIOYAYd ALNNOD AFYOLS Y0TS0dd :3dex



AIANSTIILL

FATTIOILINOD

HINOISSIWWNOD AINOISSIWWOD

NYIIIVHD

:1SIBUOTSSTWWO) Jo paeog Ajuno) Laiols 2yl Aq paasoxddy

€E°8%% 9L

00"

Junowy

LT/S0/%0 :@3eq 29Ud

TYNTA I93s1bsy yoaud
4 abeq WILSAS TIO¥AYd ALNNOD AHIOLS

1 S309YD X030NPag TEBIO0L

i8d148 I0J asgsuea] I9s) TeIOL

23ked # paa # aa
/# dud  /yoeud

I03onpag :adAl Troxkedg

ZPIET:0T LI/S0/%0 :unyg
Y0TS0dd :3dey



dTENSYIAL

YATTIOLLANOD

YEANOISSINWOD HENOISSINWOD

NYWIIVHD

iSIBVOTSSTUWWO) JO Paeog Ajunopn Ka310315 ayn Kq pasoxddy
TE"PEB'ECS ‘pPesINgsTQ Tejor
85 8%9 1% :I030npag o3 Iajsueiy isspn Te30L
Z0°SE€E9°0T *¥TTd dsg a11q wo PI33X spag sakordug Teljor
T8 0Lz c62 :31sodag 30sxTQ @24AoTdug Teq01
CTTET0’T FSY09YD osdorduy T®301L
€EL70L3ETT PSYOSUD x030npag Tejor
S6°565‘€9 ‘8413 103 1agsueig 1980 TB3OL
Junowy 23keqd # pag # aaq
/# dug /3oy
6 8 L 9 5 % ¢ ¢ T :sdnoan Trozfeg
LT/20/%0 :a3eqQ pus-potrxag LT/LO/%0 :o3eQ 0B Zernbsy :adAy 1TOoxA®Rg
ATYNINITAII I93sTh9y ooy LS:%0:TT LT/S0/%0 uny

S

abeg

WLLSAS TIO9AVA ALNNOD AFIOLS

Y0T50dd :3dey



€0°02 09008 LT/TIE/E INWYId T0000-2TE¥922ZL%

T0°0% »¥T08 LT/TE/E T0000-LT9L50Z¥6 IDDW
10 0% 8L008 LT/TE/E 90/€ IAIM Z988LSTBLEH ANT
dIHSYANINYS ODTTED £5€88
SL ET8 SL €18 9€ETO08 LT/TE/E FJOLS O IAL ANY II FAOW
SHYFAOW ATTTYA NOSAVD ZSE8S
SEL SE°L 65008 LT/TE/E 4d0¥ -€5252ZMd
SINIDNE TIVWS NOSAVD TS€88
$9° 1T ¥9°TT 0zZ108 LT/TE/E JOUVIW HAIS
ONI HHTSA¥HD IHA0A NOSAWD osese
1z° 228 89°¥8 85008 LT/TE/E MOOHS - 6L ZESHS INNOD
1€ €2 85008 LT/T1E/E SYALTIS €52ZPud
96" 8% 85008 LT/1E/€ ¥ALTId £5525ud
£8° 0% 85008 LT/TE/E \€1ng €Z0990S
98°61 85008 LT/TE/E ¥ILTIII -£20990S
9£°G€ BS008 LT/TE/E HSNJ -STZBIATAWOD
T8°2L 85008 LTI/TE/E 19 IT08 'dWYIO-ZLIM
6% 1S 85008 LT/TE/E TYA FATIL-ZLIS ¥4
¥L LT 85008 LT/TE/E AL TII-ADOLS
86°2S 8S008 LT/TE/E 180d4dNS -2SSevad
0S°T% 85008 LT/1E/€ WOOT €Vd-AHAWOD
65 TET 85008 LT/TE/E YALTIL-ADOLS
¥1°2z2 85008 LT/TIE/E ¥IATOH ESONI -AFAROD
9£° 69T 85008 LT/TE/E QIONHTOS -ATAWOD
SI¥Vd 0LV ALID TYLIAWD 67€88
06 %91 06 %91 61108 LT/TE/E ANOD LIIX -£SSZPEL
ONI H¥Id §.NOIdNd 87€88
0s-zee 0522 £8008 LT/TIE/E
00°00€ €8008 LT/TE/E LI0Z ‘ZZ-6 HOWVW
SIMAT LIODS ‘TIading LPEBS
B89 ¥6€ 89 ¥6€ Z8008 LT/TE/E TLI0H TIIH 109
ONI WAV'IVY OTIZ¥vHUNd 9v£88
€9°89 €9°89 66008 LT/TE/E STAMOL HSNAGHIOOL
ONI ANVAWOD ¥INAVE €0H SYE88
00°0SZ°'9 00°052°9 5008 LT/TE/E ddNsS WYEO0¥d WAIAYND HLY
(LdWOD) SINIOIY I0 QEVOH ¥¥E88
00 TLT 00°TLT 18008 LT/TE/E HAINS XI¥d ANVHED
JTT ‘SHOVWI ¥ SNDIS 1S3d £v€88
05°262 0S°L6 ¥€T08  LTI/TE/E SYIVAEE IISAYIH
00°S6T PETO8 LT/TE/E SAIVAEY IESAYAH SLE
SASTUJUILNT AJYITd [44X:T]
00°09 00°09 Z¥T08 LI/TE/E NIVIL NOIINIATId HAIDIAS
NINFHIWE ‘NVIve TPESS
00°02T 00°0ZT 60108 LT/TE/E FLYD LUO4ATIVS AIVATA
(DD) 0D HONEA DILSIIAY ovese
T8°L8Y I8 LBY 08008 LI/TE/E WSI¥NOL DA
dT ENVdOYd SYDIEAWY 6£EE88
96°LBZ S2 TV B8IT08 LT/TE/E HD
¥H I8 BTTO8 LT/TE/E dOHS
9T SL §1T08 LT/TE/E dOHS
05°0% 81108  LI/TIE/E HD
25°01 €ETO8 LT/TE/E AJANDYI L IS
2591 E£E€T08 LT/TE/E AMANOVT SL LS
LL"8 £ETO8 LT/1E/E X¥ANOVYT ZL 1S
08°ET EETO8 LT/TE/E XNANOYT TL IS
ONI 0DSTY BEESE
TYLOL LNOOWY H#SNVAL FLYA # 0/4 NOILATI¥DSEd HDIOANT JOANITA WIEWON
ADFIHD MOFHD
LT/TE/€ WALSIDAY ADIHD LT/6Z/€0 : ®3eQ UNY
abeq XINOOD XHHOLS STETEd :ON 3xodey



(4

¥T°%0T
T6°8L0°T

69°ZVE’'T

9L 96¢

sLTLee

00°9T
00°0ST

LY TLL

2T S8T
€€°€85°02

£ ¥8€E

00°00%

80°122

99°¢€

60°22Z8

TYLOL
ADFHD

abeg

PT1 %01

T6°8L0°'T

-¢L'oLS
$9'2%%
cL oLS

-80° 26
0s"80¢C
0T E€

9L°96¢
S6°0¢
S6°9¢
S6°0¢€
S6'EL
S6°¥S
00791
00°0ST
00" vEC
-¥0° %S
T15°16S
ZT°S8T
EE"EBS'0C

€e° 80T
0T"9LZ

00°szz
00°SLT

80°122
99%E
¢a s
T0°0%
62 71V
T0°0%
TL-zee

LNOOWY

L6008
9%T08

T9008
19008
19008
19008
T9008
9008
19008
19008
18008
13008
19008
19008
15008
15008
19008

L0TO8
s¥108
SYT108
S?108
Sy108
S%108
L2108
82108
ITT08
0TTO08
0TIO08
LYT08
6v008

90108
90108

9Z108
92108

12108
v8008
96008
SETO8
%108
av008
0go08

#ENVIL

LTI/TE/E
LT/TE/¢

LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LI/T€E/€
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/€E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/1€/€
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/T1E/€E

LT/TE/E
LT/TIE/E
LT/TE/E
LI/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/€E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LI/TE/E
LT/TE/E

LT/TE/E
LI/T€/€

LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E

LT/TE/E
LT/TE/€E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/€E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/€E
HLYA

L1/1€/€

AIINAD QOOMADOT -HHEIIOD
ASYET ¥IIJ0D

SEAVYE 0TE£9508

avd X¥d -¥SZ2szZmd

Tt T30 -$9S ar dad
AYIHd -DS8DS

DdS9 TIA -0TESSOS
INOOW HXd 0TE9SOS

HE7T ¥ILTIA ADOLS

Sav¥d ¥4 QTE£9S0S

Savd A€ -0TE9S0S
YOLVAANAD - 0 LDE

Z/T SHIYALLVE (MIF ¥IAVIA
YOLVHANEAD -¥¥229¥d
el

Nd MTH-JOHS

aINTd FS¥YD-L-SLANDSTY

JISANESIA LNIWHS INIVYD

SL 1S
HHALYM PL 1S
YIALYM TL IS
YALYM ZL IS
JIALYM ¥L IS

“TIVLSNI HLY JDIION XVL
ALOGIA/SNOILOFIIAOD LIATAD
¥Z €34 WIM TONYNITINIVHW

BEP-E0ESZT IN/AE WIJ-DHI
ddNs W¥3D0dd LT0Z TI¥NAV

QEASINESIJ LNAWHS INIYD
QISANESIA LNAWHSINAYO

LISOddd XIIVNDHES
LTOZ ‘0€/9-12/% HANHOOWH

aIv LSdT4d

T0000-56002S2L6 QUVIUIV
HINOHd SHOSNH

Sav¥dI XZ TIID - dvdI WIL
NILLTHM d Z20BS-€¥%% SLL
Q¥4I T0000-290€£92ZLL

NOILATUDSEA HDIOANT

FIALSIDOIA ADFHD
ALNNOD XHAOLS

ONTYFANIONT LSEM AAVI
—

0D SO¥d ATWNVA

NI TVIDYEWWOD MINVHYAAT

ONI Z1dd4d0S OLNY LLOITIH

NHOL ¥ MHZLINHOS ‘XIIAVIM

ONI ¥SN SHOI¥A
OTT SHDIAY¥ES STTYMNNOD

ODYVH ‘' SVNHALNOD

(DA) FTDINOYHD MDOLSROD
T0S INWONW WNDOd ILATIWOD

ONI ISHHD ALINNWWOD

AN A0 HEDIAYAS NOILILDATIOD

YOOQLNO TANNVHD AVATD
2 "ON NOILVYOdMOD SVINID

AT1ddAS ZVYLINVS TVILNED

JOANIA

L1/6C/E0
STETHdA

89¢e88
L9E88

99¢€88

S9t88

1 2°1%:]]

£9€88
[42%:1:1

T9¢88

09€88
6588

85SE88

LSEB8

95egs
SSEE8

PSe8s

ATENNN

ADEHD
: 93eg uny
toN 3xoday



€

L9 BTL

00°00S"’

00°569°

0% 961

S9°9%1

PL0LY

00°00S

08°058°

LOTE9

0s°28

0B 68

00°0SL”’

80" 6%C

88 pIL’

067 LST

88090

LT 906"

86°62%°

00°80T

I0 €%E”’

TYIOL
MDHEHD

obeg

0¥ 201
06" %TT
00°29
-sL°s
[ 4 4

4 00°00S’2

L 00°S69°L
0% 96T
S9°9%1
66°882
9L" 26
66 882
00°00S

S 26° €99
00°580°T
¥1°690°1
S0°SS%
ze' 981’2
LE"T6E
L0 &9
05°28
08°68

£z 00°0SL‘€Z
80°6%c

[4 YYOLSE'T
Yy LSE'T
0S°LST

T 88°090°T

T £9°5S%
LT B%S
06 CBE
LY 61%

T TI°%L6
LB SSY

00°80T
4 T0°eve’e

LNNOWY

TST08  LT/TE/E SEITdANS SWA
ISTO8  LT/TE/E SEITE4NS SWA
TSTO08  LT/TE/E SHIT4dNS SWE
TIST08  LT/TIE/E SAITAANS SWI
TSTOB  LT/TE/E SAITIANS SHA
55008  LT/TE/E ddNS WYIDONd WALVYND HLP
05108  LT/TE/E VOLOVALXE /ATHSYM SL LS
LTTIO08  LT/TIE/€ 8%T000IIST ANI LT/€E
58008  LTI/TIE/E AINAD AOLISIA dOd NAODIOd
£ZT08  LI/IE/¢€ SATUA -€SSZPAA
£ZI08  LI/TE/E IEISYO 1dN0D -£S5evud
€2T08  LTI/I€/¢t BATYA- €5SZPEI
05008  LTI/TE/€ ¥HADILA0 HITVEH LI0Z IIddY
6€ET08  LTI/TE/E VIAAHES Qd4DS SO WAAJIS
6ETOB  LI/TE/E 1S ALOWZI Qd4dS MA ODSID
6€T08  LT/TE/E O¥d ¥IAANAS adIDS MA ODSID
6€T08  LT/TE/E IANIAVWS Md HAO0D ALNNOD
6€ET08  LT/TE/E M3 IIOWIA AIAAES AdIDS
6€TOB  LT/TE/E VILVOTIA 9T0Z HADILAO
L9008  LT/Tf/€ ASOH UAH 6HTLSMd
LETO8  LT/TE/E IANYEINI ZLLS
0%T08  LI/TE/E SDVEHSWIL SATN NVOHSWIL
zsoos8  LT/TE/€ ddNS WYMDO¥d WHINYND HL%
99008  LI/TE/E SISEL VINOWY ‘HIVALIN
v9008 LTI/IE/€ SaQvod
¥3008  LI/TE/E SaQvod
ZTETOB  LI/TE/E 00°S% X "S€
§9008  LT/TE/E SEITAANS TYIVOLINYL
€9008  LI/It/€ 00T 1ISa / SZT "INA -I¥L
€9008 LT/TE/E 69 IS /BEZ TINA -IWL
€9008  LI/Tg/¢€ 00T 1ISa / €6 'INA-I¥L
£9008 LI/If/¢€ L9 TSa / SET INO M1
zZz108  LI/TIE/E ¥ TTIOL 00T
8vT108  LI/TI€/€ INVAO¥d L 1S
z9008  LTI/IE/E SHINALLVE-dOHS
¥II08  LI/I€/¢€ SHDIANES TYIINHD
#SNVIL arLva # 0/4d NOIIAI¥ISHA HDIOANI

LT/TE/€ WHISIDIA ADITHD
AINNOD AFTIOLS

JTT SINIAE INTE aINDIT

ONI LSISSY-HJIT

T ON 0D HENIONH AL¥IHIT
SNOS ® SIId¥ND N 1
TANOVYE ‘ LHOANX

ONI SETVS AEX

21T d€r

DddW NYNNITOW O SEWYL

OTT FDOUNOS TLI

A¥ES TYIULSNONT DITAVHEAAH
ONI ANVEAYOdH 10dS LOH
HOIA¥NES LIQEID IOdHA FWOH
OHDS C¥WYM HIJINOA DIVOLSIH

alT INIV¥W TIDVd X1dd0S dH

ar1 ‘IVH
WOL ‘XJIASNVID

YIDNIVID

RWNATOULAG I1HS/IIWD NIATOD

dT SYDTIFVNEL

ANVAWOD TYNHLSYI

YOaANHA

LT/62/€0
STETEd

88EBB

LBESBE
9ge8e
S8Ees
14:12:1]

£8EB8

[4:32:1-]

T8EBS

0g8e8e
6LEBS
8Lc88
LLES8B
oLeBe

SLESS

PLEBS
£LEBB

CLEBS

TLEBS

oLese

69€88

HIHANN

JADFHD
: @3eq uny
fON 3xoday



4

00°00S°L
€6 %59

00°0TT°2

S6°S8T
00" €
00°09Z°T
SLBET
00°0TT
0L €9
00°SLT
6E°LT
v6°'TTI8
9T €S0°'€E
60°E6E‘Y
00°00Z°T
PSTEPLT

0E"T9

89°¢ZLT

82098

00°09L
08°08T
L9°999°T
007581
LT 9SL
00°5s82°'C

TYILOL
MOHEHD

abed

00°00S°L
€6° %S9
00°S0T
00°S0T
00°006°T
S6°58T1
00" %€
00°092°1
SLTBET
00°0TT
0L €9
00°SLT
6E°LT
%6° 118
9T €S0‘E
60°E6E'¥
00°00Z°tT
VSTEVL'T

BT LE
[ %8 24

g89-zZLe
ve"6et
69°9€T
96°22

62 TL
00°0%¢L
08°08T
L9°999°T
00°S8T
LT 9SL
00°58Z°2C

LNNOWVY

06008
2L008
T0TO8
TOTO8
S0TO08
85708
68008
L7008
8%008
88008
£L008
€STO08
LS008
6¥108
oLoo0B
TL008
ETTO8
69008

¢oToB
20108

89008
21108
9%008
€0T08
62108
vZT108
ZSTO0®
TSoo8
L8008
B8ETOB

98008

#SNVIL

LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/T1E/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/€
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/€
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/€
LI/1E/€
LT/TE/€
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E

LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E

LI/TE/€
LT/1E/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/Te/€E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E

JIYa

LISOdAd SMHOMEATA

HIMOTE -JIAWAOMI

TNINZY ENIHOVW IDVLSOd
TYLNIY IANIHOVW HDVILSA
TITAZA LTI0Z ‘ZZ HIOUVW
SHITddNS SKWH

L10Z ‘2Z-6 HOWWW

aTd LI ¥HINIONHT 43 do01d
HOVE SL°€ 099S€L 1IsnND
ddINS ITIHD

AVOTWAVHE NDIS TVINITY
00T8BTE I JAIONITH

INAAT $1/€-FSUNEWITT

Jd qEDE¥ DIFOLSIH WIA-OWI
HOLVM AMVANYL

ASVHDUNd ¥ILYM €3I
ONINYVYd HSAOHLINOD V0L
SHYIL TL-4 ¥4

ATIN HIVANI
ATIN HLVANI

dIM ¥ LIF LDINNOD -AHAWOD
SIX0HE 9 STHEYI AASVI
SYIATOA NOILVDIJISSYID
YLAd OWAC FHL J0d STHENVT
TYACWEY TIVMTYW

SHEHOLVA

dd0S WYdD0dd LTI0Z TI¥dVY
LT0Z ‘2Z-6 HOUYW

TYNOSH¥Id NVDOT ANIV'L
YANIVLIAL TIdAV

NOILAT¥OSHA FDIOANT

LT/TE/€ WHLSIDAN MDHHD

AINNOD AIIOLS

(¥D) ONI 0D NYDIYOW AVd
ONI ‘SANDOUAd

NYIdddIMOd

ONI SEMOE XANIIA

ONI TOILNOD OISXHA

d OTIDNV ‘INIVLIEd

OTT ONILTIASNOD 4 ® 4

ONI IHDISNIWNLAO

IS ¥ SDIHAVYD FAIS HHI NO
OTT ONILTINSNOD NOIJYON
VYddIN

IYTHD ‘NIAIN

SHATHOYV 2 AJVILIT AEN
SADANOSHA NYWNH IddAd AN
SANNOAD 3 HATH NIWAY AIN
ATIFEWNIN ‘TVEN

OLNIWWADVS 40 HAIL NVOAOW

OTT A¥IVA THAOKW

0D YOLOW THOH TIVHOIW

NI SNOILOTOS ADIAL0 OULIW
NHOL ’*Xd¥dEW

SESTAGATLNT NIAAYH

YLD ALINOWWOD NIVML MIWW
WNISNA NOISNYW AVNDVK

ONI SEIAOLVIOHYI VW

JoaNaIn

L1/62/¢€0
STETEd

[ 4:11
(A% 4-1}

1T%88

0T¥88
60788
80%88
L0788
20%88
soves
yov88
£0v88
zo¥Be
10788
oovee
66e88
86£88

L6EBB

96£88

seeee

veess
£6€£88
Z6E88
T6£88
osceee
6€8E88
TIFWON
ADEHD

a3eQg uny
ON 3xoday



S

QZ £T1C

00°00s
00°0¢€
00°000°0T
LB SST
00°000°T

96° 567

00°0ST

EL %0L

TYIOL
MDHHD

abeg

6E°C0T
SZ°S6
89769
897869
ZET09L'T
BS"SE
LO"OLE
¥S°"9S¢
93-°2¢
Z9°91¢
¥1°8€

00°000°0T
LB"SST
00°000°T
IT°%0T

€2 BY

297 EVE
00°0ST
T0°8ST
00" ESY

ZL E6

LNNOWY

SCTO08
SZ108
SCT08
sZ108
S2108
SZTO08
SZ108
S2108
S2108
SZTO8
SC108
SZ2108
SZ108
sZt1o8
S2To8
SZTO08
SZ108
SZ108
SZ108
SZT08
YAL:]
S2T08
S2108
SZ108
SZT08
SZT08
EYA]
SZTO8
SzZ1i08
SCT08
azZ108
SZ108
SZtos8

LLOOB
LL0O8

91108
6L008
£5008
¥0TO08
€6008
B0TOR
80108
80708
16008
Ev108
€%108
€EvT08

#SNYAL

LT/TE/E
LT/T1E/E
LT/TE/E
LTI/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LTI/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/1€/€
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/1E/€E
LT/TE/€
LT1/1E/€E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LI/1€/€
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
L1/1€/¢
LT/TE/E

LI/TE/E
LT/TE/E

LT/TE/E
LT/1E/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/€
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E
LT/TE/E

[CAA-{a

LT/TE/E

SLHOIT
SIHDIT

LS 3 5 TES
IS D § ZvE

SLHDIT LS D N 9LT
ASNOHIAN0D IS € S 92
NOANVD HT1IW XIS 0ZZZ

LOddd HO LINA IS NIVW
(ONINIVAL) 1S 2 N T%T
SHA¥IA 1S D N
AIYATIVE LS NOSYWD

oA

LINQ LS O S

IHOIT T¥d/J00AIN0 IS D §

1S D ZLE/DA

LIND 1S O §

IOVEYD IS € S $0T

AA¥d DA
wlla Q¥ INIAVA

IS NOLINS
LS 3 N S02Z
TYINYdS 00S

OWISYD 1S D S 12

INTd ¥IM IS HINOS MOOT
d¥¥d SNAWATD WVS 06¥%
TI¥L T¥E AMH SN 116

os

os

Ya

Z/T dOHS
oa1d
20118
dOLSLSHY
LIND

LS D § soz
LS O § €02
s D § 102
ad TI0L 00T
ad TI0L OTT
@ TIOL O€T
LS O N I8¢
LS D N S%T

SdY J¥ LHOI¥MIAYD 2192

¥ 1S AVYM NOANVD TEV
ISHAWNd LHOIIMLIVD 0192
LHDIT IS SYANOISSIWWOD DS
SLHDIT IS ALID VINIODWIA

IT0D I¥odd ‘OWLIN
SAITOS d4Sns‘HA’S-dog

SOWHEd ¥WYD ONI¥Nd HONNT

ddfls WYND0¥d

qasANgsIa

JILNVAD HID

LNAWHS INYVD

dIHSVOSNOdS XTIV ONI¥dS

aIsANESIa
qIsuNdsSIA
aqas¥NdsIa

TO-9L9ZND
LIAILS D
# 0/d

YILSIDIA ADIHD
AINNOD XHAOLS

LNAWHS INYVYO
ININHS INAVD
LNHNHS INIYD

SAQY¥d LS04
Y3LLOId SID

WWOD-J3Id0D
FOVS TLIS

NOILAI¥OSId IDIOANT

0D ¥IMOd JIJIDVd VHHHIS

TYINTINNOIIANT VIAAIS

W NITTHIVN ‘¥HTOHS

A ¥NVC ‘NOaads

ONI ¥ALNADLIY SXUVW INIVS
ONI SATONXEY "H aT¥NOY

ONI SMOHSavOod

ONI HYIAWIA

ONI ALTVIDEAS HOHV.I ONII

YOANTA

L1/62/€0
STETHA

[444:1:

1eves
0Z¥88
61788
a1v88
LT?88

9Tv88

S1v88

vIiv88

HHEWNON

ADFHD
: 23eQ uny
1oN 2310day



80°9%0°STe TYLOL SADFHD

00°svZ’'1T 00" Ss8 9L008 LI/TE/E NIWQV‘OTYHINI T1LL'OTVH
007 06T 9Lo08 LTI/T€/E WY ‘930 TIL‘ITO0D TLL'¥IV
00° 06T 9L008 LI/TE/E H34 ‘D80 11L‘IT0D TLL'¥TY
€Y1 TYINIWNOYIANH NAFLSHM LEY8B
00°9¢es 00" 08¢t S6008 LT/TE/E
00°ve S6008 LT/TE/E
00°2ET S6008 LT/TE/E LT0Z ‘22-6 HDNUVH
ONI S¥NO0L ALID VINIDIIA 9Ev88
00°0zZe 00°0LT ¥6008 LT/TE/E SHRNLSOD INADOA
00°0ST 76008 LT/TE/E UATONTD “H
QIDA seves
S 2I9°L Sv-2I9’L 95708 LT/TE/E aNOH AZY ¥IALVM JdHATO
LNIWJOTIAIC TVINY vASN vEVEE
00°%02 00°v0Z ¥S108 LT/TE/E JIAYES WALSAS ¥ALYM %L IS
SAS UALVM SMOAVAW FIADNAL £EV88
ST IBL E €0°€8S°T SL008 LT/TE/E 80¥% TSA /L8E DIAA-Md
SB-Sc¢e SLOOB LT/TE/E 06 ISA -DHA
Lz TL8'T SLo08 LT/TE/E SSZ 1ISa /909 DIY-MA
OTT WOETOULAd SVWOHL [434:1:}
05" LBE 0S°LBE 86008 LT/1E/¢ TOOHDS ¥VYM HIVY IV dNOo¥SD
HSNOH ONILSVYOY dHL TeEy88
26°¥9 26°%9 0ETOB LT/TE/E
TYNOILVNIHALNT ¥IASVL oeves
00°9%0°1T 00" 29 £6008 LT/TE/€E
00°¥86 £6008 LT/TE/E LT0Z ‘ZZ-6 HDUVH
SISTUAAIINA AVAd NOS 62788
B8E"S8 8¢€° 58 STTO8 LT/TE/E SONITIVW 1LOTIVE FALNISHY
VSSHENVA ‘SNIHAILS 8zv88
19°Z8¢€ T9°28¢ TITO08 LI/TE/E €/2 JITVIHS
‘SNOILVOINNWWOD AVISZAVLS Lecves
2O 6E9°0% Z0°6€9°0% 95008 LT/TE/E ddNs WYID0¥d YILAVND HIb
(DAY JIINAD JOINIS 0D IS 9Cves
00°9LL'%T 00°9LL'PT LSTOB LT/TE/E SWHEHOVATH SANNOWDAIVA
ONILVAS NJIIHLNOS SZves
60°6EL 60°6EL vL008 LT/1E/€ FALTIA LIX 90628¥d
ONI SIDNJ0¥d ¥IMOd HIIWS 1444:1:]
00°0ST 00°0ST 0QTO8 LT/TE/E FOIJ40 ZId TOALNOD LSEJ
ONI TOALNOD ISIAd VAJIIS £zvae
92°25v’'01 EE"SET ST108 LT/TE/E ISHIITA JLHOIEMIIVD 0192
60°22s SeT08 LT/TE/E (NIVINNOJ)ddd a¥d TTIOL 00T
L9 P6 SZ108 LT/TE/E SLHDIT ¥LS HD A0 NMOL
£9°PET SZ108 LT/TE/E ¥ 40 € /1S NOINO 09T
[A3NNA SCT08 LT/TE/E A¥vd {J¥ HONVY I¥3d 000T
ZE"ZE SZ108 LT/TE/E dY¥d HOA MM FYIdWE 1912
9¢°002 S2108 LT/TE/E ¥ LINN XM NOANVD 0Z%
9z 122 SZ108 LT/1€/€ g LINN AVM NOANVD 0Z%
09°8S SZT08 LT/TE/E LS O N 58T
ZE'SO0V'T SCTO08 LT/TE/€E 40 N¥dd SOLT
6S°9TT SZ108 LT/TE/E ¥ HONVY I¥3d 008
IYLOL LNOOWY #SNVIL qLVa # o/d NOTLATHDSEA FDIOANI HOANIA YITEWON
JAOHHD JADIHO

bH\HM\mMMHmHUﬂMMUNEU bﬁ\mw\mo"wumaﬁdm
9 abeg ALNNOD RXFAOLS STETEd :ON 3xoday



HINOISSIWWOD

LT/TIE/E EIVA XDEHD 80°9%0°GTZ TYLOL SMDEHD

NOILVZIYOHLAV NV MATIATY J0 LINIFWIDAIATMONMIDY



T

IYLOL
QIYD

abeg

66°2¥%S
T2 1T%
66 LY
00°682
00°0s¢2
0B "cCte
08°9
vSTES
9€°L9E
00791

LINOOWY

‘T

SE€0T LT/1€/¢
ZEOT LT/TE/E
ZEOT LT/TE/€
ZEOT LTI/TE/E
ZEQT LT/TE/E
ZE0T LT/TE/E
SE0T LT/TE/E
SEOT LT/1€/€
SE0T LT/TE/E
SEOT LT/TE/E
Szot LT/TE/E
Sz0T LT/TE/E
Sszot LT/TE/E
9€0T LT/TE/E
9€0T LT/TE/E
9€0T LT/TE/E
9€0T LT/TE/€
SEQT LT/TE/E
0€0T LT/TE/E
SE0T LT/TE/E
TEOT LT/TE/E
TE0T LT/1€/¢€
TEOT LT/TE/E
L20T LT/TE/E
LZ0T LT/TE/E
Ze0T LT/TE/€E
ZE0T LT/TE/E
Ze0T LT/TE/€E
ZEOT LT/TE/E
ZEOT LT/TE/E
ZEOT LT/1E/¢€
ZEOT LT/TE/E
S€0T LT/TE/E
SZ0T LT/TE/E
SE0T LT/TE/E
SE0T LT/TE/E
EEOT LT/TE/E
TEOT LT/TE/E
TEOT LT/TE/€
TE0T LT/TE/E
T€0T LT/TE/E
TEOT LT/TE/E
TEOT LT/TE/E
TEO0T LT/TE/€
£E0T LI/1€/¢
EEOT LT/TE/E
SEOT LT/TE/E
S20T1 LT/TE/E
920T LT/TE/E
92Z0T LT/TE/E
SE0T LT/T€/E
SEQT LT/1€/¢€
SEOT LT/TE/€
SEOT LT/TE/€E
PEOT LT/TE/E
#SNVIL qIVA

YA /IONYNIINIVH dTZ0d
HIAYET JT0D

L¥VYD ONIQTIM-SAYOd

X0€ TOOL AdN¥L
VINITAIE-OLOA

YOTAIN INIWHAOVIJTA
ADYLSOd

HDVYLS0d
LASAVEH/SNOILYDINNNKNOD
ATLLOHS LI0ATIV

104 OL LIJHID JATHONYD
D SSASSY VHINVIWYS/VYNYLD
ad YWYD OJ¥YN LAAW HONNT
VONVA DN¥I HOYVIASHA DT
JAYD 200"

SNOILYI0DAA WNESOW
SNEd

HANVId LWLS NOISSIKW

SEITddNS ONILVIAJO
LEMDOIL dT44Vd XTINL HLY
YidVd I¥d LS ¥04d AANVD

NOILAI¥DSHAS HIYMIAOS
MATATY L1IDdnd

AVYL HSIWWOD NO aNNAdTyd
SdND ¥HLYM-HD

HOLVT NHA¥DS-DSDA

J0OOd Z¥ULNA JOHS

d1nda o34

SdOLSs HATONY-IDIAI0 Md
IVH d00Td ‘SUYOHONV-HD
HONNT A4YLS HONHITANOD
ONINIVIL Y04 THAVIL
OILVTADNYD SSYTID THDXHE
STYIYELVN ONINIVAL
ADVYLSOd

SSYTO ¥04d TVIYILVKW
SNINAVY ¥ NIAEN 0/M DIW
OH HTANVD/AWYT FINOILINY
/A SWYHIE ¥04 DHNIJOOTA

SHWNLSOD INAD0A
ATIANDDN “L/M ONILIIW
SdITddNs 351440

X0"d HSYD

Y150d ¥dLLAT dIIAILAED
WYXH SNVT1d dd34 DNILSHEL
SEITddNS ONINVIID

T04 Ol IIQHEAD CQHTHONVYD
89CZ9XH -HSYM ¥VYD
ANOHd HIITTHLVYS
TIAVIL/ITIIAHS I¥OJ¥IV
TdNd do0Td AT

TdNd dO0Td AT

TaNA do0Td AT

O NOS¥YD HDYYOLS 0EX0T

NOIL4dI¥DSHAa

YALSIDAE d¥YD HSYHOANG

ALNNOD AHYOLS

NYWHSYD YHITANS
ODLVKW-YIIAAAS

ATHYd ¥OHIVH-YILLAUIS
L0dEd HWOH -V.LILIIAS
MAL WOLSND -VILLIAAS
Dd0d NOSYYD -YILAAAS
LTLTEO SdS5SN TTASSNY
LTI9TEO 5450 TIISSNA
TOS ¥TOJOLOW TTIASSNA
LIOHSLIOGIIV TIISSNA
WOD " SYVYOTV.LNIY

HONNT TII¥D S6€ Sadd
¥YNVL TII¥D §56€ SUFA
26TTI?000006L# QU0
TI8S009" " "# IO
¥990T80" " "# MIO
¥990T80 " " "# IO
INTIALSYA NIAIN

TAY LT0Z SANA ¥VAN
SHEMOT HODNOTINIOOW
NILNI¥dIdEMXDIL SSM a4
do0d S+HILIWS X
THOa¥ a3

HSNOH ONILSYOY 40
VIV NYOIYHAWY A0
INAVILSHAIM-HAJHLD
LOdEd FWOH-HAIdL
LOdEA HWOH-HAJHL
LOddad INWOH -HAJHC
LOdAd JWOH HAAXL
LOddd HIWOH HAJAILD
EAD0Y ANNHOL -MNOSVYL
YININD ¥ SHWYH
UOX¥d dFAA

WT" INSHIANA
XENVIVILSOd WNOXIQ
LNT¥d D2D2I NOTTIIA

H DNILSVYOY HHL 0S ada
ENVT HSO¥WI¥d dd
LOddad IWOH aa

LISOTD SAFdd ad
NOOTIV¥S HESNOHIYIA da
LOdAd dDIJ40 MO
WOD " NOZYWY MD

Sdsn SIIAND
ANANOSIVAd SILIND
WOD " 1AL SILIND

34 S¥YHQI0E SSOAD
SSOUDSYINNIM-NIAIN "D
LSOdaV¥Ood-NIAEN D
HOVOQOD VYAVAHEN ATIAVTIE
YIYOOW AVALS NOLIVH
TIO TTIHS NOLIVH
JAIYEAYH NOLIYL
L6200000-

INHNAYI

# EDIOANI

QEYD TYIDUIAWWOD HENO STTHEM ¥0T
Ldad-aNng UOANIA FIENNN
od
LT/62/€0 93eq uny

1508%58d :oN 3Ixoden



4

86 TEB ‘BT

B6°TE8 BT

T¥LOL
qiIvo

abeg

YANOISSTIWNWOD

00°66
89°SL
9L7 98
9L"S6
00°98
00°08
S8°88
267929
98°€ST
66° VT
8E° 987
S8 TPV ’9

LNNOWY

dIvYa

NOILVZI¥OHINY ANV MITAHY A0 INIZWIDATTMONMDY
*TB30L PIED«
62Z0T LT/TE€/€ HATHE TIVL SINOHA dWHL dL9HIPTETHOIL
PEOT LT/TE/E SIX0H DNIAOKW €692
PEOT LT/TE/€ 15T DddA 60LETPLYT
PE0T LT/TE/E 1S AFAWOD TPLLSSEPT
7€0T LT/TE/E ISd 0SdA €167988¢€T
¥EOT LT/TE/E 1Sd LIS €99TTOBET
¥e0T LT/TE/E NE DIO AdIAILNNODATIAOLS €E6%EZEBOTT
¥EOT LT/TE€/€ ¥EMOd HD SHIVALIVE OdY ANVAA-TZZESO
ZEOT LT/TE/E DNINDVYA SdN-TAHNVA
ZEOT LT/1€/€ NOILJAI¥UDSENS ITHLNOW HHOdY - TAHNVA
S20T LI/TE/E ¥NVL LISIA ELIS VYD SENITIIV LSEFMHLNOS
SEOT LT/TE/E€ YOILSYW ¥OJ AVAH JAMOW HOEL SSO¥D YHAANS
#SNYAL dLYa NOILdI¥DSEQ # HOIOANI I4HA-ANNJ

JALSIDIE QIYD ISYHOANG
ALNOOD AFIOLS

HOANHA

L1/62/€0
L50B?S€Ed

YIGWON
od

s3eq uny

ON 3Jxoday



abeg

TIONYY LINVL

NOIILATI¥OSHEA

HANOISSIWWOD

HIYA NOILVZIYOHLOV NV MAIATY

90°TS0‘1Z
LT/%0/% 90°1S0°'1Z
DIA¥HES 40 ASVYHOIUNd
#IDIOANT CNA-{e8 TY¥10L

JADHHD MDHHO

J0 LNIWEDTITMONMDY

TYLOL SMOHHO dadAL

S INIWFIILHA ATdWA DITdNd

90°TS0°1T2

INOOWY

YALSIDAY SADHHO dAJAL

ALNNOD

ATI0LS

8€788
6E6L LTOC

HWYN JOANHA #CJODHTY AVHX JHEWAN
T¥OSId ADIHD

LT/%0/%0 83eq uny

06€T€8d :ON 3x0day



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meceting date: L _ g7 Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License First Readings

2. Recommended motion; None required (if approved as part of the Consent Agenda)
I move to approve all first readings (if removed from consent agenda by request)

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966
4. Staff summary: First readings of submitted business license applications are normally

approved on the consent agenda. The applications are then submitted at the next
Commissioners’ meeting for approval.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None

District Attorney

8. Reviewed

X Department Name: Community Development

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

,_.H
——

Agenda Item No. 6’£



Storey County Community Bebelopment

Business o) Licensing

P O Box 526 « Virginia City NV 89440 « (775) 847-0966 * Fax (775) 847-0935 - buslic@storeycounty.org

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office April 10,2017
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Fr: Stacey Bucchianeri
Please add the following item(s) to the April 18,2017, COMMISSIONERS Consent Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READINGS:

SWISSLOG EVOMATIC GmbH — Contractor / Gewerbepark Ost 6, 4621 Sipbachzel ~ AUSTRIA (equipment)
AGILENT TECHNOLOGIES, INC. — General / 5301 Stevens Creek ~ Santa Clara, CA (equipment)
H2MORGAN - Professional / 3008 NE 4" Place ~ Hillsboro, OR (consultant)
NK AMERICA, INC. — Contractor / 777 South Kutner Rd ~ Sydney, OH (millwright)
AERIAL IMAGING - General / 1160 Pineridge Dr ~ Reno (aerial photography)
FS-ELLIOTT CO., LLC — Contractor / 5710 Mellon Rd ~ Export, PA (equipment)
VIATECHNIK, LLC - Professional / 343 West Erie ~ Chicago (consultant)
SONOSCAN, INC. ~ Contractor / 2149 East Pratt Blvd ~ Elk Grove, IL (service provider)
NICHOLAS & CO. RENO, LLC dba C & M Food Distributing — General / 7935 Sugar Pine ~ Reno (food)
ROBERT HALF NEVADA STAFF, INC. dba Accountemps — General / 5190 Neil Rd ~ Reno (staffing)
PEACHY FROG, LLC dba Nothing But Skulls — General / 11 North C (retail) VC
GREG GRANT dba Silver Sadies Old Time Photos — General / 116 South C (retail) vVC
. SIERRA INDUSTRIAL, LLC — Contractor / 858 Daniel Drive ~ Reno (rigging contractor)
GLOBAL RETOOL AMERICA, LLC - Contractor / 4793 Colt Rd ~ Rockford, IL (tooling company)
BALANCE TECHNOLOGY, INC. — Contractor / 7035 Jomar Dr ~ Whitmore Lake, Ml (equipment)
SYNCREON TECHNOLOGY (AMERICA), INC. — General / 2555 USA Parkway (logistics) TRI
ENGINUITY CONTROLS, LLC - Contractor / 1691 West Hamlin ~ Rochester Hills, MI (equipment)
THYSSENKRUPP SYSTEM ENG., INC. — Contractor / 901 Doris Rd ~ Auburn Hills, MI (equipment)
BIZLINK TECHNOLOGY, INC. — Contractor / 47211 Bayside Parkway ~ Fremont, CA (equipment)
ITC SERVICE GROUP - General / 7777 Greenback Ln ~ Citrus Heights, CA (staffing)
COMSTOCK PHOTOGRAPHY — Home Business / 1880 Empire Rd ~ VC Highlands (photo sales)
ODAWARA ENGINEERING CO., LTD. - Contractor / 4805 S County Rd ~ Tipp City, OH (equipment)
. ODAWARA AUTOMATION NAGAOKA CO., LTD - Contractor / 4805 S Co. Rd ~ Tipp City, OH (equip)
TEKLUS, LLC — Contractor / 1 East First Street ~ Reno (construction)
ECLIPSE AUTOMATION SW, LL.C — Contractor / 4117 Clipper Ct ~ Fremont, CA (equipment)
ECLIPSE AUTOMATION, LLC - Contractor / 4117 Clipper Ct ~ Fremont, CA (equipment)
CORE PERFORMANCE CENTER, LLC — General / 2629 E. Rose Garden Ln ~ Phoenix (yoga instructor)
BB. PROLOG AUTOMATION GMBH & CO, KG — Professional / Neckar, GERMANY (consultant)
CC. MARIA PILAR MARTIN RODRIGUEZ - Contractor / Soria SPAIN (equipment)
DD. DURR ECOCLEAN, GMBH - Contractor / Filderstadt, GERMANY (equipment)
EE. STATE GROUP INDUSTRIAL (USA) LTD. — Contractor / 13800 N Hwy 57 ~ Evansville, IN (contractor)
FF. SHIN TECH LLC - Contractor / Nakahara, JAPAN (equipment)

P NMKE<CHPROROZErARNZAANEOW



GG.
HH.

IL
JJ.

ec:

Storey County Conmunity Bebvelopnient
BRuginess @ o) Licensing

P O Box 526 + Virginia City NV 89440 « (775) 847-0966 - Fax (775) 847-0935 + buslic@storeycounty.org

SEIYU, LIMITED - Contractor / Chigasaki City, JAPAN (equipment)

KIMUDEN COMPANY, LTD. - Contractor / Hiraisuka City, JAPAN (equipment)

ASCO POWER SERVICES, INC. - Contractor / 160 Park Ave ~ Fiorham Park, NJ (equipment)
NEMASYSTEMS AUTOMATION GMBH, LLC - Contractor / Bretzfeld, GERMANY (equipment)
SELWAY MACHINE TOOL CO., INC. - Contractor / 29250 Union City Blvd ~ Union City, CA (equip)

Inspection Required

Community Development Planning Department Sheriff’s Office
Assessor’s Office Fire Department Commissioners’ Office
Tourism Office Comptroller’s Office Dispatch



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date:

[ Estimate of Time Required: 0 -5

Agenda: Consent

[x] | Regular agenda [] | Public hearing required []

1. Title: Discussion and direction to staff regarding legislation or legislative issues
proposed by legislators or by other entities permitted by the Nevada State Legislature to
submit bill draft requests, or such legislative issues as may be deemed by the Chairman or
the Board to be of critical significance to Storey County. Specific bills will include SB
57 which staff has expressed full support and bills SB176, SB244, SB314, AB289,
SB271, AB290, SB356, SB469 AND AB384.

2. Recommended motion: None

3. Prepared by: VANESSA

Department: CommissionersTelephone: 847-1111

4, Staff Summary: None

5. Supporting Materials: See attached

6. Fiscal Impact: 0

7. Legal review required: No

8. Reviewed by:

Departm

County Manager Other Agency Review:

9. Board Action:

ent Head Department Name: Commissioners

[ ] Approved

[ 1 Approved with Modification

[ ] Denied

[ ] Continued




Storey County, Nevada
FILED

Commission Meeting Agenda Item Requegt or 16 a1 o: o

The Storey County Board of Commissioners has established a policy for placem&dOBE itdhis/lohYitsl ERK
meeting agenda. The policy states that all tequests must be made in writing andB?lust include a?ll %
supporting documentation at the time the request is submitted. DEPUTY

The deadline for submitting a request for an item to be placed on the agenda is noon on the Monday
of the week preceding the Commissioners’ Meeting. (Items received after the deadline will be placed
on the agenda of a subsequent meeting.)

Date of Meeting: 18 APRIL 2017 Date Request Submitted: 10 APRIL 2017

Ag enda [tem Re uested: DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION “'P'H‘BHG“HF‘AR‘IN’G“—- SIX MILE
«—| GANYONROAD,  ACTUAL OPENING DATE, MONEYS BORROWED TO DATE, OWNERSHTP ET¢->

This item is intended for: [ | Discussion Only XX| Discussion/Possible Action (at the Board's discretion)

(] Supporting documentation is attached KX No supporting documentation is necessary

Requested by: _ MARK JOSEPH PHILLIPS

(please print name clearly)
Address: PO BOX 1092 VIRGINA CITY NV 83440
Phone: ( 775) 847-7718 | Email (optional):

Please submit this completed form to:
' or FAX to:

Storey County Clerk’s Office
PO D};awer g Storey County Clerk’s Office
(775) 847-0921

Virginia City NV 89440

— ... Fold at Arrows Here and Above to Place in a Window Envelope - - - - - —

For Office Use Only A eeqise \CC/

Date Request Received: Received: [ ]InPerson [ ] Via FAX

[] Supporting documentation attached - # of pages Meeting date of this item:

For additional information, please contact the
Storey County Clerk’s Office
(775) 847-0969 or email vdufresne@storeycounty.org



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: April 18, 2017 Estimate of time required: 10 minutes

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Discussion/Possible Action: Opportunity to be added to Presidential Disaster Declaration issued
for the February 2017 Winter Storm and the potential Declaration of Emergency.

2. Recommended motion: I move to approve Declaring a State of Emergency in Storey County Due to a
Severe Weather Event for the time period February 5-22, 2017 and the Potential of Additional Flooding Due
to the Projected Spring 2017 Storm Melt Runoff.

3. Prepared by: Cherie Nevin
Department: Community Relations Telephone: 775-847-0968

4, Staff summary: The President declared a major disaster for the State of Nevada, on March 27, 2017, as
a result of the severe winter storms, flooding and mudslides that occurred February 5, 2017 through
February 22, 2017 pursuant to his authority under the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency
Assistance Act, Pub. L. No. 93-288 (1974) (codified as amended at 42 U.S.C. § 5121 et seq.) (“Stafford
Act”). This declaration, numbered FEMA-4307-DR-NV, authorized the Public Assistance Grant Program
for Douglas (including the Washoe Tribe of Nevada and California within the State of Nevada), Elko
(including the South Fork Band of Te-Moak Tribe of Western Shoshone), Humboldt, and Washoe counties
and the independent city of Carson City and the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program in all areas of the State of
Nevada. Public Assistance may also be authorized for additional counties at a later date.

The Nevada Division of Emergency Management wants to ensure that the counties mentioned in the state
declaration that did not declare states of emergency were offered the opportunity to be added to the
presidential major disaster declaration. The state has 30 days after the declaration date to make a request to
add counties. In that time, we must verify the costs and damages of jurisdictions who want the opportunity
to request reimbursement for emergency costs or permanent work.

5. Supporting materials:
6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:

Department Head Department Name: Emergency Management

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [] Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No.

[0



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: April 18, 2017 Estimate of time required: 10-15 minutes

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [x ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: DISCUSSION/ACTION: Approval of Resolution #17-454 declaring May 2017 as
Wildfire Awareness Month in Storey County.

2. Recommended motion : I approve Resolution #17-454 declaring May 2017 as Wildfire
Awareness Month in Storey County.

3. Prepared by: Patty Blakely/Fritz Klingler
Department: Fire Department Telephone: 775-847-0954

4. Staff summary: We are celebrating Wildfire Awareness Month all throughout May of 2017.
With the Message “Wildfire: Prepare, Anticipate and Evacuate” we want to stress that with
advanced preparation, homes can greatly improve their ability to survive a wildfire and
families can evacuate safely ahead of damaging and deadly fires. Working together to
create Fire Adapted Communities in both urban and rural areas, your local, state and
federal fire service professional can provide suggestions, guidance and tips to prepare
yourselves before the hot, dry days of summer arrive. Storey County supports Nevada
Wildfire Awareness Month and encourages you to issue this resolution and encourage
residents to be prepared before a wildfire arrives.

5. Supporting materials: Resolution #17-454

6. Fiscal impact: None.

Funds Available: Fund: ___ Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
County Manager Other agency review:
9. Board action:
[1] Approved [] Approved with Modifications

|



GEmY
W) STOREY COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
145 North C Street
P.O. Box 603
Virginia City, NV 89440
(775) 847-0954 Phone o (775) 847-0987 Fax

RESOLUTION #17-454

STOREY COUNTY RESOLUTION
IN SUPPORT OF
NEVADA WILDFIRE AWARENESS MONTH - MAY 2017

Whereas, wildfire significantly impacts Nevada’s environmental, economic and social well-being;
and

Whereas, homeowners should ensure proper management of vegetation surrounding the home
and appropriate home construction and maintenance to resist ignition; and

Whereas, residents can save precious time in an evacuation by preparing a to-go bag and family
evacuation plan ahead of time; and

Whereas, communities should create well designed fuel breaks, ensure good access for
emergency vehicles and consider multiple evacuation routes; and

Whereas, residents should evacuate immediately when asked by emergency responders.

Therefore be it proclaimed, that the Storey County Board of County Commissioners supports the
month of May, 2017 as Nevada Wildfire Awareness Month and this year's theme:

WILDFIRE!
Prepare. Anticipate. Evacuate.

as a means for education and a call for residents of Storey County to take action to reduce the
wildfire threat and prepare their homes, families and community for wildfire, anticipate a possible
evacuation and to evacuate their homes when asked.

Passed, Approved and Adopted this 18" day of April, 2017, by Storey County Board of
Commissioners.

Attest:
Marshal McBride, Chairman Vanessa Stephens
Storey County Commissioners Storey County Clerk

“In accordance with federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil rights regulations and policies, the USDA, its Agencies,
offices, and employees, and institutions participating in or administering USDA programs are prohibited from discriminating based on race, color,
national origin, religion, sex, gender identity (including gender expression), sexual orientation, disability, age, marital starus, family/parental status,
income cerived from a public assistance program. political beliefs, or reprisal or retaliation for prior civil rights activity, in any program or activity
conducted or funded by USDA (not all hasses apply to all programns). Remedlics and complaint filing deadlines vary by program or incident. Persons
with disabilities who require alternative means of commucarion for program information (e.g., Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign Language,
etc.) should contact the responsible Agency or USDA's TARGET Center at (202) 720-2600 (voice and TTY) or contact USDA through the Federal Relay
Service at (800) 877-8339. Additianally, program information may be made available in languages other than English. To [ile a program discrimination
complaint, complete the USDA Program Discrimination Complaint Form, AD-3027, found online at
hrp//wwaw.aser.usdagov/eomplaine filingeust html and at any USDA office or write a letter addressed to USDA and provide in the letter all of the
information requested in the form. To request a copy of the complaint form. call (866) 632-9992. Submit your completed form or letter to USDA by: (1)
mail: US Department ol Agriculture, Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, SW, Washingron, D.C. 20250-
9410, (2) fax: (202) 690-7742; ot (3) email: program.intake@usclagov. USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.,”




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 47— Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Amendment to the General Business License for Richard Connell, from Fire House
Creamery to Fire House BBQ.

2. Recommended motion: None.

3. Prepared by: Brandy Gavenda, Admin. Asst.
Department: Storey County Sheriff’s Office Telephone: 775-847-0959

4. Staff summary: Motion to approve an amendment to the General Business License for Richard
Connell, 171 S C St., Virginia City, NV, from Fire House Creamery to Fire House BBQ.

5. Supporting materials:

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
_____District Attomey
8. Reviewed by:
~ X __ Department Head Department Mame: Sheriff, Gerald/A’ntinoro
[ Lt /Z:/:-"—_\—— _j:%_??: =
—
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

—tr—
—_—

Agenda Item No. | 7/_



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: %ﬂg— Estimate of time required:
Y-18-17 O
Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ |

1. Title: 2™ reading for the general license for the Gold Hill Hotel & Crown Point Restaurant,
1540 Main St., Gold Hill, Nevada.

2. Recommended motion: None.
3. Prepared by: Brandy Gavenda, Admin. Asst.
Department: Storey County Sheriff’s Office Telephone: 775-847-0959
4. Staff summary: Motion to approve Patrick McNamee, business owner, the 2™ reading of the

general business license for The Gold Hill Hotel & Crown Point Restaurant, 1540 Main St.,
Gold Hill, NV.

5. Supporting materials:
6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:

District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:

~X__ Department Head Department, Name: Sheriff, Gerald.Antinoro
QM —
——

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

—r—
[N —

Agenda Item No. | 3



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report
LIQUOR BOARD

Meeting date: 4747 H-|§ -7 % Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Amendment to the Liquor License for Richard Connell, from Fire House Creamery to
Fire House BBQ.

2. Recommended motion: None.

3. Prepared by: Brandy Gavenda, Admin. Asst.
Department: Storey County Sheriff’s Office Telephone: 775-847-0959

4. Staff summary: Motion to approve an amendment to the Liquor License for Richard Connell,
171 S C St., Virginia City, NV, from Fire House Creamery to Fire House BBQ.

5. Supporting materials:

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attomey
8. Reviewed by:
~ X Department Head Department Namg;: Sheriff, Gerald Antinoro
@_x u—ﬂZ/j I —
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

—r—
—t

Agenda Item No. |5



Storey County Board of County Commissioners

Agenda Action Report
LIQUOR BOARD
Meeting date: 17 ; 7 } ; ) Estimate of time required:
Y= 1519 »?zf

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

2.

3

5.

6.

. Title: 2™ reading for the liquor on-sale license & cabaret license for the Gold Hill Hotel &

Crown Point Restaurant, 1540 Main St., Gold Hill, Nevada.

Recommended motion: None.
. Prepared by: Brandy Gavenda, Admin. Asst.
Department: Storey County Sheriff’s Office Telephone: 775-847-0959
. Staff summary: Motion to approve Patrick McNamee, business owner, the 2™ reading of the

liquor on-sale license & cabaret license for The Gold Hill Hotel & Crown Point Restaurant,
1540 Main St., Gold Hill, NV.

Supporting materials:

Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

. Legal review required:

District Attorney

. Reviewed by:

_ X __ Department Head Department Name: Sheriff, Gerald Antinoro

County Manager Other agency review:

. Board action:

Approved with Modifications
Continued

[] Approved [
[] Denied [

[N )

Agenda Item No. [(,



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: Estimate of time required: 15 minutes

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [ X ] Public hearing required [ ]

I

Title: Possible action for first reading ordinance 17 — 274 to repeal chapter 8.32 of Storey
County Code addressing hazardous materials and toxic substances.

. Recommended motion: I move to hear the first reading of Ordinance 17- 274, and to require

publishing and hearing of the ordinance as required by statute

. Prepared by: Keith Loomis

Department: District Attorney’s Office Telephone: 847-0964

. Staff summary: This ordinance was prove for a first reading at the last County Commissioner

Meeting held on April 4, 2017

. Supporting materials: Proposed Ordinance

. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

. Legal review required:

X District Attorney

. Reviewed by:

Department Head Department Name:
County Manager Other agency review:

. Board action:

[] Approved

[
[] Denied [

] Approved with Modifications
] Continued

Agenda Item No. | 8



ORDINANCE NO. 17-274

Summary

An Ordinance which repeals Chapter 8.32 of the Storey County Code dealing with
hazardous wastes and toxic materials.

Title

An ordinance deleting chapter 8.32 to the Storey County Code which addresses the
presence and use of hazardous and toxic materials in Storey County and providing for
other matters properly related thereto.

The Board of County Commissioners of the County of Storey, State of Nevada, does ordain:

SECTION 1

Chapter 8.32 of the Storey County Code is hereby repealed.

Proposed on  April 18, 2017.
Proposed by Commissioner

Passed on:

Vote:
Ayes: Commissioners
Nays: Commissioners
Absent: Commissioners

Marshall McBride, Chairman

Attest:

Vanessa Stephens, County Clerk

This ordinance shall be in force and effect from and after the ........ day of the month of May of
the year 2017.






Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: L,w ] (07"’ |7 Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License Second Readings -- Approval

2. Recommended motion; Approval

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966

4, Staff summary: Second readings of submitted business license applications are normally
approved unless, for various reasons, requested to be continued to the next meeting. A
follow-up letter noting those to be continued or approved will be submitted prior to
Commission Meeting. The business licenses are then printed and mailed to the new
business license holder.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None
Funds Available: Fund; __ Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None

istrict Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
_X__ Departmen d Department Name: Community Development

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

i
N E —

Agenda Item No. | q



To:

Storey County Conumunity Bevelopment

Business (o3 Licensing

P O Box 526 + Virginia City NV 89440 « (775) 847-0966 + Fax (775) 847-0935 « buslic@storeycounty.org

Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office April 10,2017
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Please add the following item(s) to the April 18,2017, COMMISSIONERS Agenda:

Storey County Building Department has inspected and found that the following businesses meet code
requirements necessary to operate in the county:

LICENSING BOARD
SECOND READINGS
A. SOUL HOSPITALITY, LLC (THE) dba The Soul from Seoul — General / 2325 Kietzke ~ Reno (food)
B. BAXTER & SON MECHANICAL CO., INC. — Contractor / 35 Stokes Dr ~ Moundhouse (contractor)
C. DOS CO., LTD - Contractor / 1-15-27 Nishi-ku, Osaka City JAPAN (contractor)
D. SQUAW VALLEY SKI CORP — General / 1901 Chamonix Place ~ Olympic Valley, CA (promos)
E. REP PLUMBING, LLC - Contractor / 2528 Business Pkwy ~ Minden (contractor)
F. MINO AUTOMATION USA, INC. - Professional / 1670 Harmon Rd ~ Auburn Hills, MI (consulting)
G. PHOENIX INSTALLATION & MGMT CO, INC. — Contractor / 347 Have a Hill Rd ~ Shelbyville, KY

CZZrARS-E

“KRELCHP RO

cC:

(equipment installation)

NIKON METROLOGY, INC. — Professional / 12701 Grand River Rd ~ Brighton, MI (consulting)
CARDINAL CONTRACTING, LLC - Contractor / 2300 S Tibbs Ave ~ Indianapolis, IN (contractor)
EAST FORK ROOFING, LLC - Contractor / 260 Freeport Blvd ~ Sparks (contractor)

VARIATION REDUCTION SOLUTIONS - Professional / 14901 Galleon Ct ~ Plymouth, Ml (engineer)
JSJ VENTURES, INC. - Contractor / 1111 S Roop ~ Carson City (septic system cleaning)

. MERCIER ELECT & MECHANICAL, INC. - Contractor / 115 Mayhew St ~ W Point, MS (contractor)

CSC SERVICEWORKS, INC, — General / 303 Sunnyside Blvd ~ Plainview, NY (coin oper. machinery)
TEAMTECHNIK MASCHINEN UND ANLAGEN GMBH, LLC - Professional / Planckstr 40, 71691
Freirergamneckar GERMANY (consulting)

ODAWARA AUTOMATION, INC. — Contractot / 4805 S County Rd ~ Tipp City, OH (machinery)

RSI INSTALLATIONS, INC. — General / 13524 Vintage Place ~ Chino, CA (staffing)

DERIK JONATHAN MURILLQ-VAZQUEZ — Contractor / 1850 Selmi Dr ~ Reno (contractor)

FULL OF HEART SPIRITUAL HEALING — General / 164A South C St (life coach) VC
SILVER SPOON EATERY, LLC dba Silver Spoon Eatery — General / 171 South C St (restaurant) VC
PACIFIC INTEGRATED HANDLING, INC. - Contractor / 10215 Portland Ave ~ Tacoma, WA (contractor)
IMES GROUP, LL.C — Professional / 6601 Vaught Ranch Rd ~ Austin, TX (engineer)

. PENTA BUILDING GROUP, LLC (THE) - Contractor / 181 East Warm Springs ~ Las Vegas (contractor)

KING BEE CONSTRUCTION, INC. - Contractor / 804 Mill Street ~ Reno (contractor)
TEAMTECHNIK PRODUCTION TECHNOLOGY, LLC - Contractor / UL ZA GORA 23, PL 32-040

POLAND (contractor)
Inspection Required
Community Development Planning Department Sheriff’s Office
Assessor’s Office Fire Department Commissioners’ Office

Tourism Office Comptroller’s Office Dispatch



Correspondence

20



Vanessa St_ephens

From: Pat Whitten

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 11:14 AM
To: Vanessa Stephens

Subject: FW: Attached Image
Attachments: 0822_001.pdf

I’'m going to decline Bobby Kittle’s request as duplicative to Mark Phillips’. He and | talked and as long as it opens soon,
he’s good. Please place a copy of this email along with his request in the correspondence portion of the April 18"

packet.

Pat Whitten
County Manager
Storey County

(775) 847-0968 (Office)
(775) 721-7001 (Cell)
PWhitten@StoreyCounty.org

StoreyCounty-Commission [mailto:printers@storeycounty.org]
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 10:20 AM

To: Pat Whitten

Subject: Attached Image

Storey
County is an
equal
opportunity
provider and
employer.

From:



Storey County, Nevada .,

Commission Meeting Agenda Item ReZjidR8tio AM 8: 52

STORE™Y G "Jhl ¥ CLERK

The Storey County Board of Commissionets has established a policy for plac of items on its

meeting agenda. The policy states that all requests must be made in writin§ ﬁ@ﬁw
supporting documentation at the time the request is submitted. DEPUTY

The deadline for submitting a request for an item to be placed on the agenda is noon on the Monday

of the week preceding the Commissioners’ Meeting. (Items received after the deadline will be placed
on the agenda of a subsequent meeting.)

Date of Meeting: 18 APRIL 2017 Date Request Submitted: 10 APRIL 2017

+— fLE CANYON ROAD. Incluaing but not Iimited to, an actual opezning date

This item is intended for: [ ] Discussion Only ¥X] Discussion/Possible Action (at the Board’s discretion)

[] Supporting documentation s attached KX No supporting documentation is necessary
Requested by: ROBERT "BOBBY" KITTLE

(please print name clearly)

Address: 932 LA FOND AVE., DAYTON NV 89403 PO BOX 812 VIRGINIA CITY 8940
Phone:( 775) 241-7651 | Email (optional):

Please submit this completed form to:
' or FAX to:

Storey County Clerk’s Office
y Lounty Cler Storey County Clerk’s Office

PO Drawer D
77 47-0921
Virginia City NV 89440 (775) 847

—  cemne Fold at Arrows Here and Above to Place in a Window Envelope - - - - - —
For Office Use Only
Date Request Received: Received: Ijln Person [ ] Via FAX By@‘m_‘
‘ j
[] Supporting documentation attached - # of pages Meeting date of this item:

For additional information, please contact the
Storey County Clerk’s Office
(775) 847-0969 or email vdufresne@storeycounty.org



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 04/18/17 Estimate of time required: 60 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ]| Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [ ] (x Closed Session)

1.

S.

Title: Call to Order Closed Session meeting pursuant to NRS 288.220 for the purpose of
conferring with county management and legal counsel regarding labor negotiations with the
Storey County Firefighters Association IAFF Local 4227 and Storey County Sheriff’s Office
Employees Association NAPSO Local 9110. This meeting will commence immediately
following the regular commission meeting.

. Recommended motion. No action

. Prepared by: Austin Osborne

Department: Human Resources Telephone: 775.847.0968

. Staff summary: Pursuant to NRS 288 and the existing 2014-2017 bargaining agreements

between the Storey County Firefighters Association and the Storey County Board of Fire
Commissioners, and the Storey County Sheriff’s Office Employees Association and the
Storey County Board of County Commissioners, the bargaining agreements are proposed to
be modified separately as tentatively agreed between the parties.

Supporting materials: Provided at meeting.

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: n/a Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
(@’ Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
County Manager Other agency review:

. Board action:

] Approved with Modifications
] Continued

[] Approved
[] Denied

I

Agenda Item No. z_%



